From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Naotification; E B6
Sent: 5/20/2019 2:56:40 PM

Subject: Taste of the Wild Pacific Salmon Grain Free: Darcy Adin - EON-388244
Attachments: 2067171-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-388244] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2067171-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-388244

ICSR #: 2067171

EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild Pacific Salmon Grain Free, Red Barn Bully sticks and
slices, Sam's Club Chicken Jerky, Nubs Chicken Treats, Nudges Chicken Jerkey; 2067171

AE Date 03/19/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed American Pit Bull Terrier

Age 7.5 Years

District Involved | PFR-Florida DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2067171

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild Pacific Salmon Grain Free, Red Barn Bully sticks and slices, Sam's Club
Chicken Jerky, Nubs Chicken Treats, Nudges Chicken Jerkey

his primary care veterinarian.; B6 {had a recent history of a progressively worsening cough. On ECG,i B6

regurgitation with systolic dysfunction.
Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001225



Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name

Lot Number or ID

Best By Date

Sam's Club Chicken Jerky

Nudges Chicken Jerkey

Red Barn Bully sticks and slices

Nubs Chicken Treats

Sender information
Darcy Adin

2015 SW 16th Ave
2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32608
USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:

B6

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your signed Acceptance of Commission.

This email message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that is protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

The information is provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
state government official, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
secret and confidential commercial information that you receive from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
from further disclosure. The information in the report is intended for situational awareness and should not be
shared or acted upon independently. Any and all actions regarding this information should be coordinated
through your local district FDA office.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001226



Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov immediately.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001227



From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

B6

10/8/2018 7:12:54 PM

tHQ Pet Food Report Notification;:

B6

Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream (dry): Lisa Freeman - EON-367849

2055795-report.pdf; 2055795-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-367849] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2055795-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2055795-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-367849

ICSR #: 2055795

EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream (dry); 2055795

AE Date 02/02/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed Doberman Pinscher
Age 9.76 Years
District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2055795
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream (dry)
Description: DCM and CHF diagnosed 2/2/18. Owner did not change diet after diagnosis. Just rechecked echo
and no improvement. Taurine levels pending and will echo other dog in household on same diet to screen.

Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001566



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream (dry)

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
! BG 1

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
through your local district FDA oftice.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov immediately.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001567



From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 2/27/2018 3:36:45 AM
Subject: bir0004.1.pdf
Attachments: bIr0004.1.pdf

Hi Jennifer,

Here is B4, B5

The talk of grain free related DCM is exploding on our list serve. One question people have is related to data collection
and I thought I would get your input. Should we as a group:

B5

Thanks for your thoughts!
Darcy

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001591



From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L: Darcy Adin; Joshua A Stern: Fries, Ryan C: B5, B6
CcC: Rotstein, David; Norris, Anne; DelLancey, Siobhan; Ceric, Olglca

Sent: 4/27/2018 11:26:51 PM

Subject: DCM cases - proposed diet history

Attachments: diet history form 4-27-18 external.doc

Hi everyone

I'm attaching a proposed diet history form. B5 {
B5

“Please Tet me Know 1f vou have any comments — I know this 1s probabl\ hore info than vou'd Tike fo colloct but hopefull\

this_could help us identify patterns as well as provide information i B5 i

B5

Once I get some input from you, I can make into a fillable form so we can send out electronically.

Our group also discussed a B5
Thanks
Lisa

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN
Professor

Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Friedman School of Nutrition Science and Policy
Tufts Clinical and Translational Science Institute
Tufts University

www.petfoodology.org

From: Jones, Jennifer L [mailto:Jennifer.Jones/afda.hhs.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Darcy Adin <dbadin‘@ncsu. edu> Freeman, Lisa <Lisa Freeman‘@tufts.edu>; Joshua A Stem <jstern‘@ucdavis.edu>;
~-Eries_Rvan Csirfriesiillinois. edu> ' B5, B6 :
B5, B6 |

Cec: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norrisifda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan

<Siobhan.Delancey/@fda.hhs.gov>:; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/a@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Importance: High

My apologies for the repeat email. After further internal discussion, in lieu of submitting Consumer Complaints, vou can
Just email me a spreadsheet with the data.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

1.5, PO & DRUG

s 3 LG 5

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 1:19 PM
To: 'Darcy Adin' <dbadin‘@ncsu.edu>; Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman‘itufts edu>: Joshua A Stern <jstern‘@ucdavis.edu>;
Fries, Ryan C <tfries@illinois. edu> B5 B6 i

B5, B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001592



Cec: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein«w fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘a fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delanceviafda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/afda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Thank vou again for joining us on the call and providing the information about vour cases. To help us catalogue and
potentially act on these adverse events, please file an official consumer complaint. Instructions on how to report a pet food
report can be found at: https://www .fda gov/Animal Veterinary/SafetyHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm 182403 htm. The
complaint can be submitted through the Safety Reporting Portal: https://www.safetyreporting. hhs.gov. You can attach
documents already created that compile your case data. We will review the data and may contact you for possible
follow-up.

In the meantime, if vou have a dog with DCM on a grain free dict that dies or is euthanized, please do not dispose of the
animal’s body or any remaining food. Please submit an individual consumer complaint for that dog, and mention that vou
have been instructed to submit the report by Vet-LIRN. We will review the complaint for potential follow-up and may be
able to offer a necropsy. I attached a copy of our Vet-LIRN network procedures that describe how we operate. I also
included a version for animal owners.

Please email or call me with any questions. Thank you again for yvour time and expertise,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

v‘”,aW/h

U.S. FOOD & DRUG - wim

(AR AR AR AN T AT+

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Thursday, April 19,2018 11:00 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisafreeman«tufts.edu>: Joshua A Stern <jstern‘cucdavis.cdu>: Fries. Ryan C <rfries‘willinois.edu>:
: B5, B6 Jones, Jennifer L

<JenniferJones/afda.hhs.gov>
Cec: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein«w fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘a fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancev/@ fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Fwd: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Dear Dr. Jones,

B5

Drs.é BS5, B6 Freemart BS, B6 [Fries and Stern - the call details are in the forwarded email below.

Just a brief introduction for the FDA group:

B6

"Dr. Lisa Freeman is a Professor of Clinical Nutrition at Tufts University, College of Vet Med

B5, B6

Dr. Ryan Fries is a Clinical Assistant Professor of Cardiology at Illinois, College of Vet Med
Dr. Josh Stern is an Associate Professor of Cardiology at UC Davis, College of Vet Med

Thank you everyone for making time in your schedule! I am looking forward to this.

Sincerely,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001593



Darcy Adin

---------- Forwarded message
From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>
Date: Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 7:16 AM

Subject: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

To: "Rotstein, David" <David.Rotstein@@ftda.hhs.gov>, "Norris, Anne" <Anne Norris@@fda.hhs.gov>, "DeLancey,

Siobhan" <Siobhan.Delancey(@tda.hhs.gov>, Darcy Adin <dbadin(@ncsu.edu>

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join WebEx meeting

Meeting number (access code)!

Meeting password:

B6

Join by phone

B 6 US Toll
US Toll Free

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

Can't join the meeting?

If you are a host, go here to view host information.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this WebEx service allows audio and other information sent during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter.

By joining this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. It you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session.

Darcy B. Adin, DVM, DACVIM (Cardiology)
Clinical Assistant Professor of Cardiology
North Carolina State University

NC State Veterinary Hospital

1060 William Moore Drive

Raleigh, NC 27607
919-513-6032

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001594



From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification B6

Sent: 12/5/2018 12:16:14 AM

Subject: Pure Vita Holistic Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet Potato Entree% BG
EON-372846 '

Attachments: 2059634-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-372846] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2059634-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-372846
ICSR #: 2059634

EON Title: PFR Event created for Pure Vita Holistic Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet Potato Entree; 2059634

AE Date 05/05/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 6 Years

District Involved

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2059634

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Pure Vita Holistic Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet Potato Entree

Description: Sudden collapse witnessed in May 2018. Seen by veterinarian same day. Canine cardiologist
diagnosed Dilated Cardiac Myopathy. Cardiologist strongly suspected grain free diet. Dog had been on grain free
diet since 1 year of age. Prognosis 2 - 6 months.

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001708



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Pure Vita Holistic Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet Potato Entree

Sender information

B6

To view this PFR Event. please click the link below:

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001709



From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notificationi

12/4/2018 11:33:18 PM

B6

The Honest Kitchen Grain Free Chicken Recipe:i

EON-372839

2059627-report.pdf

B6

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-372839] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2059627-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-372839

ICSR #: 2059627

EON Title: PFR Event created for The Honest Kitchen Grain Free Chicken Recipe; 2059627

AE Date 06/01/2018 Number Fed/Exposed
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed Other Canine/dog
Age 8 Years
District Involved PFR{ B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2059627
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: The Honest Kitchen Grain Free Chicken Recipe
Description: June 2018- Seen by vet (dehydration) Around September 2018 - Seen by vet for rabies and batella
shot September 2018 - Seen by Vet multiple times for dehydration, coughing and weekends. This went on for a
month. Heart murmur detected. October 2018 - Seen by vet for dehydration, coughing. X-ray taken. Heart
murmur confirmed. Placed on two heart medicines. Told she must take for remainder of her life.

Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001710


mailto:pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

The Honest Kitchen Grain Free Chicken Recipe

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
that 1s protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoodsfda.hhs.gov immediately.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001711
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mailto:FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs

From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>

To: Carey, Lauren; Ceric, Olgica; Glover, Mark; Jones, Jennifer L; Nemser, Sarah; Palmer, Lee
Anne; Peloquin, Sarah; Queen, Jackie L; Rotstein, David

Sent: 11/11/2018 1:55:59 AM

Subject: DCM cases- Lisa Freeman and/or Tufts-related- 11/10/18

Attachments: Earthborn grain free weight management dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-370708; Nutro Ultra adult dry

dog food the superfood plate (chicken: Lisa Freeman - EON-370712; Pure Balance Salmon and
Pea dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-370760; Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef: Lisa Freeman
- EON-370720; Zignature trout & salmon dry: Lisa Freeman - EON- 370715 Zlgnature Trout &
Salmon Meal Limited Ingredient Formula Grain-Free Dry Dog Food: B6 i
EON-370762; Zignature trout and salmon dry: Lisa Freeman - EON- 370713

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place
i B6 i

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

HH MO BATMD S TR ATICM

Ed | |

This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain
information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied
to persons not authorized to receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001718



From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; B6

Sent: 11/9/2018 10:28:41 PM

Subject: Nutro Ultra adult dry dog food the superfood plate (chicken: Lisa Freeman -
EON-370712

Attachments: 20586 80-report.pdf; 2058680-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-370712] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2058680-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2058680-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-370712

ICSR #: 2058680
EON Title: PFR Event created for Nutro Ultra adult dry dog food the superfood plate (chicken lamb salmon);

2058680
AE Date 09/17/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Setter - Irish Red
Age 11 Years
District Involved | PFR B6 Do

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2058680

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Nutro Ultra adult dry dog food the superfood plate (chicken, lamb, salmon)

Description: DCM and CHF diagnosed 9/17/18. Unclear if this is a diet-associated DCM because this is not
boutique company or grain free but some properties of diet could be suspicious (lamb, rice bran, etc). Owner has
fed this same food since dog was a puppy. Has since changed to Pro plan adult sensitive skin and stomach dry

plus Science beef/barley canned. Plasma taurinei B6: WB=B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001772



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

Lot Number or Best By

Product Name 1D Date

Nutro Ultra adult dry dog food the superfood plate (chicken, lamb,
salmon)

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

To view this PFR Event. nlease_click the link below:

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

This email message 1s intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001773



Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov immediately.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001774



From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Naotification;

11/9/2018 11:12:45 PM

B6

Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef: Lisa Freeman - EON-370720

2058685-report.pdf; 2058685-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-370720] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2058685-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please

note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2058685-attachments.zip'
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-370720

ICSR #: 2058685

1

EON Title: PFR Event created for Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef venison lamb); 2058685

AE Date 10/06/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed

Boxer (German Boxer)

Age

B6 ivears

District Involved

PFR. B6

DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2058685
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef, venison, lamb)

Description: DCM and arrhythmias diagnosed at time of GDV surgery so unclear if sepsis/post-op or true DCM.
Had recheck echo 10/31/18 and still has DCM. Taurine pending. Owner has changed diet to Royal Canin Boxer

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001913



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef, venison, lamb)

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001914



Lummings

Veterinary Medical Center

AT TWFEE GHivEREFTY

B6

Referring Information

All Medical Records

B6

Breed: Golden Retriever

B6 i

Species: Canine
Sex: Male
(Neutered)

Initial Complaint:
Scanned Record

Initial Complaint:

New E.-.-.-.-.-.B-.-Gm-m-_:‘ DCM Stlldy

SOAPText B6  i12:08PM-

Disposition/Recommendations

B6

Page
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Cumminas

Veterinary Medical Centes

AT TR DRIl RErEY

B6 B6

Veterinarian: Species: Canine

B6 Breed: Gelden Retriever
Visit [ Sex: Male (Neutered)

Age: Years Old
Lab Results Report B6
B6  1:29:30 PM B6 |
[ Test IResults |Reference Range |Units
Treponin I Research - FHSA ""'Eg'“ 0-0.08 mg/dl
B4. B6 3/22 B6
J
Printed Friday B6
Page 3/22
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Vitals Results

B6 i11:32:13AM B6
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ECG from cardio
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ECG from cardio
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ECG from cardio
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Patient History

10:46 AM

12:36 PM

10:07 AM
10:48 AM
10:53 AM
11:32 AM
12:.08 PM
12:18 PM

1:29 PM
1:30 PM
1:30 PM
1:30 PM
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification B6
Sent: 11/9/2018 10:52:44 PM

Subject: Zignature trout & salmon dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-370715
Attachments: 2058683-report.pdf; 2058683-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-370715] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2058683-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2058683-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-370715

ICSR #: 2058683
EON Title: PFR Event created for Zignature trout & salmon dry; 2058683

AE Date 11/07/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 3
Best By Date Number Reacted 2
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Retriever - Labrador

Age 3 Years

District Involved | PFR B6 D0

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2058683

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Zignature trout & salmondry .

Description: Older housemate diagnosed with DCM and CHF. Screening B6 Ebecause he has been eating the
same diet. Does not have clearcut DCM on echo but has reduced cardiac contractility. Taurine pending and owner
has changed diet and started taurine supplementation

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001939



Number of Animals Treated With Product: 3
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 2

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Zignature trout & salmon dry

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
Sent: 12/6/2018 3:20:09 AM
Subject: DCM cases 12/5/2018 2200
Attachments: Acana dog food. Varying diet/formulas over the past 3.5 years.: B6 {EON-372923;

Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-372804; Earthbom Méadow Feast dry: Lisa
Freeman - EON-372828; Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-372831; Earthborn
Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-372834; Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman -
EON-372842; Kirkland Signature Nature's Domain Salmon Meal & Sweet Potato Formula for
Dogsa B6 :—ON 372864, Pure Vita HoI|st|c Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet Potato

BG EON- 372839 Wellness Core Natural Grain Free Dry Dog Food Ocean Whlteflsh B6:
B (EON-372851 T

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standlsh Place

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

‘ AT S TR AT N

0 - Bl

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
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
CcC: Reimschuessel, Renate; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah
Sent: 5/4/2018 4:00:40 PM
Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

B5

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 4, 2018 at 10:03:44 AM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>,
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@tda.hhs.gov>,
Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

There is no minimum for dogs...it is apparently a conditionally essential amino acid because dogs can make it
from methione and cystine.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

i LS, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen,
Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

Interesting... so the AAFCO minimum for cats is 0.1% DMB, | B5

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@ifda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

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

/4@’“
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From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: 'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov)' <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>;

Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

FYI-lodine < 10ppm for the foods tested.

B5

Jennifer L. A. Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.3. Food & Drug Administration
Center for Veterinary Medicine
Office of Research

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network (Vet-LIRN)
8401 Muirkirk Road, G704

Laurel, Maryland 20708

new tel: 240-402-5421

fax: 301-210-4685

e-mail: jenniferjones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: hitp://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.him

{U.5 FOOD & DRUG .~ mfw

W 0 O O 04

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002882



From: Palmer, Lee Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CF7C8BD53B6C45A39318A596 ACEA7C53-

LPALMER>
To: Rotstein, David; Jones, Jennifer L; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
CcC: Reimschuessel, Renate; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah
Sent: 5/4/2018 4:07:01 PM
Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results
B5 | If you look at the cases we've received: BS

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>;
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

Lee Anne

This is excellent. Based on what is found moving forward.; B5
i B5 i

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 4, 2018 at 11:15:20 AM EDT

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@ftda.hhs.gov>, Queen,
Jackie L <Jackie.Queen(@fda hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@ftda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@tda. hhs.gov>,
Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov> Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002883



Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

Yes.; B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

WS, FOOLK & DRUG
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 10:21 AM

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

| know dogs can synthesize taurineg B5

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov> Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
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

. FOOD & DRUG -,

%,

RS ¥ et i

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

Interesting...so the AAFCO minimum for cats is 0.1% DMB, | B5

i B5

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

One more nutritional deficiency-Taurine low based on AAFCO’s Feline Minimum for Extruded foods. The dog

consuming the product had a low whole blood Taurine level.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

UL PRI e ARG
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

Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

FYI-lodine < 10ppm for the foods tested.

B5

Jennifer L. A. Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. Food & Drug Administration
Center for Veterinary Medicine
Office of Research

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network (Vet-LIRN)
8401 Muirkirk Road, G704

Laurel, Maryland 20708

new tel: 240-402-5421

fax: 301-210-4685

e-mail: jennifer jones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: hitp://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.him
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Palmer, Lee Anne; Rotstein, David; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
CcC: Reimschuessel, Renate; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah

Sent: 5/4/2018 4:12:45 PM

Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

LS. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov=>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen,
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

B5 I If vou look at the cases we've received ! R5

B5S

B5

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>;
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

This is excellent. Based on what is found moving forward, | B5
‘ B5

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 4, 2018 at 11:15:20 AM EDT

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@ftda.hhs.gov>, Queen,
Jackie L <Jackie Queen(@tda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002887



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

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
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

Yes. I'm going to | B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

@ u.s. FOOD & DRUG /m
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

| know dogs can synthesize taurine,i B5

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002888



Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

L%, FOOD & DRUG
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

Interesting... so the AAFCO minimum for cats is 0.1% DMB, B5

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

US. FOOD & DRUG - Jn
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

FYI-lodine < 10ppm for the foods tested.i B5

B5

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002889



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

e-mail: jennifer.jones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: http://vvvvvv,fda.qov/AnimaIng‘cerinarv/&oienGeResearch/ucm24-‘7334.htm

IS, FOOD & DRUG 3
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CF7C8BD53B6C45A39318A596 ACEA7C53-

LPALMER>
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
CcC: Reimschuessel, Renate; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah
Sent: 5/4/2018 4:33:54 PM
Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results
Attachments: Ingredients DCM reports per Jen's table v.2.docx

B6

Just an initial quickie count of Jen’s data in JMF

B5

B5

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002891
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen,
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

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@ifda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

Lee Anne

This is excellent. Based on what is found moving forward, B5

B5

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 4, 2018 at 11:15:20 AM EDT

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@tda.hhs.gov>, Queen,
Jackie L <Jackie . Queen(@fda hhs gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@ftda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel(@fda hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@tda. hhs.gov>
Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

b

From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:35 AM

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002892



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

Yes.: BS5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

S.FOOD & DRUG )
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

p—_—

| know dogs can synthesize taurine; B5
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

//W/ﬂ,
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

Interesting...so the AAFCO minimum for cats is 0.1% DMB, B5

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002893



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

S5 FOOED B DRI Ww:gfm
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

FYI-lodine < 10ppm for the foods testedi

BS

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

Web: http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247 334 .htm

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002894
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From: Andrea Fascetti <ajfascetti@ucdavis.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 3/25/2019 8:14:08 PM
Subject: Re: reference ranges for plasma amino acids

Hi Jen - We use the Delaney reference ranges - especially when looking at a complete AA analysis. Remember

cysteine will be low unless samples are treated with SSA at the time of collection.

I hope this works.

Andrea

On Mar 25, 2019, at 2:57 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Hi Andrea,

Do you have specific reference ranges for canine plasma amino acids in your lab? | looked at the Delaney et al

paper but didn’t know if there was a set range you used.
Thank you in advance,
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

Web: http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

<image001.png> <image002.png>
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

Sent: 2/25/2019 11:19:34 AM

Subject: DCM 1 of 2 - Freeman Reports ONLY- 2/25/2019 0615

Attachments: Acana: Lisa Freeman - EON-380708; Earthborn Coastal Catch dry: Lisa Freeman -

EON-380720; Fromm Large Breed Adult dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-380709; Poulin Pro Form
Lamb and Rice Adult Maintenance Dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-380706; Purina One Smart Blend
Lamb and Rice dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-380707; Solid Gold Mighty Mini Beef: Lisa Freeman -
EON-380716; Taste of the Wild Sierra Mountain Dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-380714

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

B6 (BB)

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

‘ ATYMITMNISTRATECGM

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002944



Chem profile 3/8/19

Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine

m 200 Westboro Road
‘ North Grafton, MA 01536

DUPLICATE
Name/DOB E B6 | (5/15/2015) Provider. | B6 [
Patient ID: “sagrpr === = Sex: M Order Location: V320559: Investigation into
Phone mumber: Age 3 Sample ID: 1903080084
Collection Date: 3/8/2019 1:35 PM Species: Canine
Approval date: 3/8/2019 3:27 PM Breed: Doberman Pinscher

Research Chemistry Profile - Small Animal (Cobas)

TFRANK Ref. RangeMales
Glucosze 67-135 mg/dL
Urea 8-30 mg/dL
Creatinine 0.6-2.0mg/dL
Phosphorus 2.6-7.2 mg/dL
Calcium 2 9.4-11.3 mg/dL
Magnesium 2+ E 18-30mEqL
Total Protein 55-7.8 g/dL
Albumin 2840 gdL
Globulins 23-42 gidl
AJG Ratio 0.7-1.6
Sodium 140-150 mEq/L
Chloride L 106-116 mEq/L
Potassium 317-54 mEg/L
tCO2(Bicarh) 14-28 mEq/L
AGAP H £.0-19.0
NAK 20-40
Total Bilirubin 0.10-0.30 mg/dL
Alkaline Phosphatase 12-127 U/L
GGT 0-10 UL
ALT 14-86 U/L
AST 0-54 U/L
Creatine Kinase 22422 UL
Cholesterol H §2-355 mg/dL
Triglveerides 30-338 mg/dl
Amiase 409-1250 U/L
Osmolality (calculated) E 201-315 mmol/L
Sample [D: 19030800841 Reviewed by

REPRINT: Orig printing on 3/%/2019 (Final)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003138



Cummings B6

\leterinary Medical Center rae 55

iMale (Neutered)
AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY 7 Canme Doberman Pnscher
Patient 1D:320320)
SURGERY REPORT
Date of report:12/30/2018 Attending Chinician B6
PrimarySmpeenny | B6 | |
Date d Fﬂmm": B ??: p——" _B_'an
Secondary Surgeon:i | B6 _____ iDWMDACYS
Procedure{s) performed: Right caudal mandllary mass excision
Report:

B6

Spedamens obiamned:
Right manilary mass for histopathology

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003173



Cummings

Veterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY
Onmkey Liason S08-887-4682

Patieni Oner
Name: i.B6 | Name:
{Neutered) Doberman Pinscher
Patient KD 3X3M
ARernate Cinid
Shudeni: - B 6
Discharge Instructions
Appoiniment Date: 1/2/2019
Diagnosis: 1. Right mailary soft tissue sarcoma—fibrosarcoma
Procedures: 1. Physical examination
2. Complete blood count
3. Hood chemistry profile
4_ Urinalysic
Medications
Dispense:
Conlimee: 1. Continue all cardiac medicalions as presaibed by the Cardiolopy
Service.
Diet- Mease continue feeding Brom the diet you have discussed with the
Cardiclogy depariment.

B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003174
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*rmmimgs Velerimory Medie! Center offers o fee sopport groop for oxregeeess of compo oioo coamols with coooer: For
move informotion pleose visil oor we lsie Mipffvetmed hufls eduyfonenlogy

For the sofety omd well-beimg of our polie nls, your peil muest hove od on exomimalion by one of oo velerimonions withie the
pasl yeorin onder o ol oin presoriplion medicotions.

Drdening Food:

Please check with your primory vele rimorion Lo purchese the recommended dietfs). I yow wish o myrchose your food fromoes,
please col 7-10 doys i odvanee (SO8-BE7-16.29) 1o ensure the food s instock Allermotvely. velermmoey diels con be ordered
from ondine reloders with o preserpton/veterinory opprovel

Clinicol Trols
Chnical tricls ore studie s i which our velerinory doedors work with you ond your pet Lo imvesigeie o spedfic dseose proces or
o promsimg new iest orirealment. Peose see our website: vel hofis coiyfevmefolnicel shdies

o6 e D —

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003176



Cummings B6

\eterinary Medical Center w—

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY . B6 ¥ide(Neutered)

Patient ID: 320320
QOutside Prescription Log

Prescription: | ~ B6 saps #30: 1 mp PO q24h, 1 rell

Presaiption. B6 \Give 1 cap PO QI2hwswith food; 3 refills

Ormnfmpmt:

Ormnfmpmt:

Onl_plnfmplzt

7. Date:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003177



Clnician:
Pharmacy sent to:

Ormnfmpmt:

B Dale:
Chnican:

Pharmacy sent tn:
Onl_plnfmplzt

9. Dale:
Chnician:

Prescription:
Pharmacy sent n:
Ongplnfmpmt:

10. Date=
Chnician:

Pharmacy snt tn:
Olmnfmpe;t:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003178



Cummings
\leterinary Med!i;nl:al Center B 6

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Discharge Instructions

Appoiniment date: 1/30/20191004-11 AM

F you have any problems or questions, please contact Dr..  B6 DV, DACY'S as soon as possible. IFit is an

emergency, contact the emergency service 2 (508) 3874623,

Preseoplioo Befill Dok
Forthe sofely ond well-being of our palients, your pel muesd heve bod on exomineteon by one of our ve e rinorions within the
Pt yeor it order o obitoin presoription medcol ons.

Ondeniog Foo d:

Pleose che ok wilkh your primory vele imarion 1o perchose the recommended dieifs). F yvoowish o prehose your food fromas,
please call 710 doys in odvonee [S08-BR7-1629) In ensure the food & i stoek Allermalwvely, vele rimoey diels con be ondered
from onkne reloders with o prescription/vel erimary opprovdl.

Cliirol Trks-
Cinical triok ore shedies in which ourveterimory dociors werk with you ond yeur pel o iwesligole o spedfc dscose preeess or
o promsing new lest orireeiment. Fleose see ourwelsile : vel ofis eouyovmefolinioal-shedies

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003179



Cummings

\leterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY
Candiclogy Linson: SOB-887-14D6

B6

Pabient IIx: 31320

Canimne

B6 Years Old Male (Newtered)

Doberman Pinsdher
Black/Tan BW- Weight g} 40,00

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003180



Cummings

\leterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Patient Owney
Name: . _B6_| MName:

______________________________

B6

B6

Discharge Instructions

Diagnosis:
1. Right madlary oral fibrosarmma

Procedures:

1. Tumor excsion

2. von Willehrand's factor testing
3. Baseline bloodwork

4. Chest radiegraphs (x-rays)

5 Candiology Consult

thvern to him tenight with a emall amount of soft food.

Dict: Mease fend Brom soft food.

B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003181



For the safely ond well-beimg of our pofients. your pel muest hove hod on oominetion by one of owr vele rinorions within the
posi yeor i order o ol ol pres orplion me dicalions.

e ring Food':

Pleose che ok with your primory velerimorion Lo purchose the recommended dielfs). f you wish o puchose your food from s,
pleose coll 7-10doys in odwnee (S08-837-4629) o ensure the food & in steck Alermolively, velerinory die s con be ordered
from online e loders with o prescription/vel erimary opprovdl.

Ciicol Trimks:
Clinieed triohs ore shuedies in witich owr velerinory decions work willh you omd your pel o e sigole o speofc dseose proeess oro
promising mew iesl orireolment. Plose see ouor welsi e wel ufls e oyfovmefolinied- shelies

EEBG = H ] - -
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Lummings

\eterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

B6

Radiology Request & Report
Patient Owner
Name:] 56 Name=:  Be | Patie 320320
Spedes: Canine Address: Date of request: B6 |
Mrm m {mltuul] B6 B s i by
Doberman Pischer
Birthdate:: B6 3
Atterdding Clinicanc|  B6__{ DVM, DACVS Student- B6 L V19
Date of m _________ B 6 ...........
Patient Location: Wand/Cage: B wand Run 4 Weight {kg} A0.00
Redation
Inpatient 0 pAG
[ Outpatient Tme: [0 oBac
[ waiting [ 12 dose OBAG
[ Emergency [l DexDomitor/Butorphanol

Anesthesia to sedatefanesthetize
Examanation Desiredt Met check under pre-med before surpery

Presenting Complaint and Chnical Cheections you wish to answer
Admit to B Ward, Collect Drposit

Pertinent History: JE—— -
Oral fbrosarcomadebulkedon. B6 second debuking argery today

Fandiing s

B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003183



B6

- Faimt right middle hng lobe nterstitial to alveolar pattern. This may represent a focus of preumonia
Correlate to thoracic auscultation. Follow-up radiographs are recommended to monitor.

- Mild generalized cardiomegaly with moderate left-sided enlarpgment without evidence of cardiac
decompensation This is consistent with reported DCM. Echocardiography can be considered for further
evaluation as dinically ndicated prior to anesthesia

- Mild diffuse bronchial pattermn may represent chronic lower arway disease {allergic, infectious or
parasitic etiologies} or age related changes. Comrelate with clinical history.

- No evidence of thoracic neoplasia

Raiiclogists

Primary: | Be VM

Reviewing B6 iBWSc, DACVR
Dates

Reported: 22002019
Finalized: 2/28/2019

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003184



Cummings B6

\eterinary Medical Center patent

....................... Male (Neutered)
AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY Canine Doberman Pinscher
Patient 1D: 220320
SURGERY REPORT
Dﬂl:l!ﬂfrl!p!lt BG Attﬂ“ilg ChniEian E-.-.-.-EI-G_ ......

Procedure{s) paformed: Right caudal masillary mass debuliing

Report:

B6

Spedamens ochianed:
Right mandiary for histopathology

Conoerms:
-aspiration

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003185



Lummings
\eterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

B6

Discharge Instructions
Patient Owmner
Name:{ B¢ | Mame:{  Be Patient B): 320320
Spedes:Cane Addiress:
Black/Tan Male (Neultered) Debarman B 6
Pscher

Attending Candiologist:
John E. Rush DV, M5, DACYIM {Cﬂlﬁkﬂ], DACYECC

B6

!.nmmum-
B6
‘Cantiology TechniG

B6
Student: B6 W19
Date:3/7/2019
Diagnoses:

Diated cardiomyopathy {DCM], asympiomatic
Atrial and venirilar arrhythmia

Oral fibrosanmma

CESESI.I'I'IIIIF

us uﬂlerm:ltﬂs:flmthedﬂl mﬂphlmﬂmmmﬂmerﬂllls

We are soery o hear that his mouth is causing him dscomfort and deaeased appdiie. We are sending you home with an
appetite stimulant and some anti-diastheal medication i help improve his comfort at home. It E ok to dissolve his
meidication to givein a Bquid dary if that works better for him. We remmmend avouding putting his pills n his food

Monitaring 2t home:
o We would ke you to accasionally monitor your dog's breathing rabe and effort at home, ideally during deep orata
time of rest. The doses nrﬁhgs-iheal'pstlad based on the breathing rate md effort.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003186



per minute at rest, and it may be much kower. in addiion, the breathing effort, noted by the amount of belly wall
motion used for eadh breath, is Farly minimal if heart fadhre s controlled.

O Aninrease in breathing rate or effort will ussally mean that you showld gee a dose of furosemide fLasix) F
difficulty breathing s not improved by within 30-60 minutes after giving exira furosemide then we recommend
that a recheck exam be scheduled and/or that your dog be evaluated by an emergency cinic.

© There are nsinuctions for moniioring breathing, and a form 10 hdp keep track of breathing rabe and drog deses, on
the Tufts HeartSmart web dte hittpfwt it edufheartsmartfat-home-monionng /L

O We ako want you io wabch for wealmess or mBapse, a reduction in appetite, worsening cough, or distention of the
belly as these fundings ndicate that we should do arechedk examination

o Fyou have any conoems, please call or have your dog evaluated by a velermarian. Our emergency dinic is open 24
howrs/day.

Recommended Medications:

We discussed tips for getting medications into;  B6
medications if you find & easier to give them this way. You can use small amewunts of appetizing foods ke low-sodum
peanut butter, oream dheese, cake frosting, and mashmellows to hide pilk i if youore tnoble 1o get olf of his orol

medications in to him, we wanl you Io prioritice his Pimobendan and Amiodarone medications.

Diet Sugpestions

Diet and supplement suppestions:

Dops with heart fahre acumulate more fluld in their body if they eat larpe amounts of scdium {salt). Sodum can befound
in all food s, but somefoods are lower in sodiom than others. Many pet ineats, peoplefood s, and supplements used o ghve
pills often have more sodium than is desirable - a sheet that has sugpestions for low sedum ireats befound on the

HeartSmart web cibe (hiip 7wl ot edu fveartom art fliet [

© The FDAis axrently iwestigating an apparent assodation between diet and a type of heart disease called dilated
cardiomyopathy. The exact cause is still undear, but i appears i be assodated with boutique diets and those
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coniaining exotic ingredient or are grain-free. Therefore, we are oarently recommending that deogs do not eat
these t]'pE of diets.
© Werecommend switching! Be | to commendal diet made by a well-established mompany that & not gram-free and

does mtmntmmfﬂmtmnguimﬁ.suilashlgﬂnn.dmt.hﬂ:.mm lentils, peas, beans, buffalo,
tapioca, barley, and chidpeas.

© The FDAEsued astatement reganding this ssue
{hitps/ funew fdapov/AnimaetermaryMewsE vent sfCWMWMURdates fuomé133 05.him) amd a recent artide
published by Dr_ Lisa Freeman on the Commings School's Petfoodology blog can further eaplain these findings
{hitpy A irfien s edw /2010 2706 - broken-heart-risk-of-heart- disease-in-bou ique-or-prain-free-diets-amnd -ex
oticineredients).

© Our nuiriionits have mmpied a ist of dogfoods that are pood options for dogs with heart disease.

Dry Food Options:

Royal Canin Early Cardiac (veberinary diet]

Royal Canin Boxer

Purina Pro PMlan Adul Weight Management

Purina Pro Plan Bright Mind Adult Small Breed Formula

Canned Food Options:

Hill's Scence Diet Adult Beef and Barley Enfree

Hill's Scoence Diet Adult 1-& Healthy Culsine Roasted Chicken, Camrot, and Spinach Stew
Royal Canin Mahwre 3+

IEIEI'I:ISE Ilen:lnmu'lﬂlum ..............

sidden death as a result of fatal arrhythmia, and -emnfﬂmthghntﬂutfm iu:maseﬂis sk

Recheck Visit s: A rechedk visit s scheduled for Monday lune 108h ai 4PRL At this visit we will want io chedk breathing
effort and heart hnction with an echocardiopram, ECG and a blood et as part of the DOM study.

Thank you for entrustingus with; B6 care. He is such a good boy and we hope that the entyoe helps his appetite. Mease

contact our Cardiolopy Balson a {(508}-887-4696 or emal us at candiowvet@tulfts.edufor scheduling and non-emerpent
(questions or Concems

Mease vidt cor HeartSmart website for more mformation
hitp ffvet tufts odu heartamart f

Prescopdaso Befall Daaclosoer:
Forthe sofety ond well-being of our potients, your pet mest hove hod on coomination by one of our ve e inorions within the post
yeor in order o cidoin presorphion medicol ions.

Ondening Food:

Please check with your primory veie rimarion Lo pavehose the recommended dieifs). I vou wish Lo prchose your food from s,
pleese call 710 doys i ocvomee S08-BE7-4629) In encsure the food &5 in sdock Alermolvely, velerimory diels con be ondered from
onkine reloders wilh o presoriphion/ve terimory opprev.

Choicol Triols:
Clinicol triols ore shuefies in which ourvelerinory dodiors werk with you ond your pel Io invesiigole o specfic diseose prooess org
promising mew iest orirealment. Pleose see our welsie: wei fufls ediydmvmnetclinicel-shefies

..... e F — B6 ! Dix hape nsinrtions
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Cummings -

Te ephone [508] 8395595

Veterinary Medical Center e

hitp//vetmed tults edu/
AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY
Nutritional Tips for Pets with Heart Disease

Low sodium, high quality pet treats

Notes:

1. Most other dog treats are high in sodium.

2. If your pet has other medical conditions, these treats may not be appropriate. Talk to your veterinarian if
you have questions or make an appointment with the Nutrition Service.

Product [ Calories per treat
5
Hills Science Diet Baked Light Biscuits with Real Chicken Small Dog Treat B
Hill's Science Diet Baked Light Biscuits with Real Chicken Medium Dog Treat 34
$|I"Z§::Ef]em_f;_£;t Soft Savones Peanut Butter & Banana, Beel & Cheddar, or Chicken & 25.27, depending on flavor
Hil's. | | g Maturals with Chi n IT ] umpkin, or R
Elee?f ﬁ%ﬁiﬁtﬁq&gﬁgt aturals with Chicken & Carrots, Duck & Pumpkin, o 12.13, depending on flavor
Purina Beyond Matural Salmon Dog Biscuit Treat with Cats or Chicken & Barley 27-29, depending on favor
Purina Alpo Vanety Snaps Little Bites (beef, chicken, liver, lamb or beef, bacon, cheese, 16
peanut butter)
Purina Alpo Variety Snaps Big Bites (beef, chicken, [ver, lamb) 58
Royal Canin Onginal Canine treat 2
Cats
Royal Canin Original Fefine treat 2
Fancy Feast Duos Natural Rotisserie Chicken Cat treat 2
Fancy Feast Duos Tuna with Accents of Parsley Cat treat 2

Taste enhancers to can make your pet's food tastier to increase food intake
Safe and effective appetite stimulants are now available for dogs and cats. Please talk to your vetennarian if
your pet is not eating well, not eating ideal foods, or is losing weight.

MNotes:

1. All foods in this list should be prepared without salt

2. These taste enhancers should be added in_small amounts. If your pet eats too much of them, they will
unbalance the diet and increase your pet’s risk for nutritional deficiencies

Dogs

v Honey or maple syrup

¥ Homemade chicken, beef, or fish broth (made without salt; avoid all deli
meats and rotisserie chicken). Avoid store bought broths because even the
low sodium brands are too high in sodium.

v Sugar (brown or white) — Domino pourable light brown sugar is a good option

v Vanilla or fruit yogurt — One option that dogs seem to like is Yoplait Custard

Yogurt (caramel of vanilla flavors). If you try other brands, just be sure the

sodium is less than 100 mg per 100 calories (the Yoplait is 95 mg per 170

calories which comes out to 56 mg sodium per 100 calories). Also avoid yogurts with artificial sweeteners.

Maple syrup. Low salt brands include Log Cabin All Matural, Maple Grove Farm 100% pure maple syrup, or

Stop and Shop Original Syrup

Applesauce (be sure they have less than 50 mg sodium per serving)

Ketchup (no salt added). Examples include Hunts or Heinz no salt added

Pasta sauce (no salt added). Examples: Francesco Rinaldi no salt added or Enrico's no salt added)

Frosted Mini Wheats Original — these can be crumbled on his food

Lean meats, cooked (chicken, turkey, beef, or fish) — not deli'sandwich meats/cold cuts, rotissene chicken,

and any canned fish or meat

Eggs, cooked

4 4 4 € € €
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Dogs (continued)

v Homemade chicken, beef, or fish broth (even low sodium store-bought broths are too high in sodium).
Avoid all canned soups unless labeled as no salt added

» Low-salt breakfast cereal - the label should read, "very low sodium food” or contain less than 20 mg
sodium per serving. A good option is Frosted Mini Wheats Original or Little Bites Original

» Fresh vegetables/fruit. Examples include carrots, green beans, apple, orange, banana (avoid grapes,
raisins, onions, garlic)

» Low sodium canned dog foods

Cats

» Lean meats, cooked (chicken, turkey, beef, or fish) = not sandwich meats/cold cuts,
canned tuna, or rotisserie chicken \

» Eggs, cooked

v Homemade chicken, beef, or fish broth (even low sodium store-bought
broths are too high in sodium)

v Low sodium canned cat foods

Eoods to avoid

Fatty foods (meat trimmings, cream, ice cream)

Baby food

Pickled foods

Bread

Pizza

Condiments (ketchup, soy sauce, barbecue sauce, etc — unless they are unsalted or no salt added)
Sandwich meats/cold cuts (ham, comed beef, salami, sausages, bacon, hot dogs)
Rotissene chicken

Most cheeses, including "squirtable” cheeses

Processed foods (such as, potato mixes, rice mixes, macaroni and cheese)
Canned vegetables (unless "no salt added")

Potato chips, packaged popcom, crackers, and other snack foods

Soups (unless homemade without salt)

Most commercial pet treats

4 4 4 4 4 €4 4 4 2 4 4 2 ¢ <

Tips for administering medications
Foods commonly used to administer your pet's pills can provide a large amount of additional salt to your pet's

diet. Preferable ways to give medications include:
» Have one of our staff show you how to give medications without using food
¥ Insert medications into one of the following foods:
Dogs or cats
Low-sodium canned pet food
Home-cooked meat such as chicken or hamburger (made without salf); not lunch meats
Whipped cream (Reddi Wip)
Marshmallows
Greenies Pill Pockets
* Dog chicken, hickory smoke, or peanut butter flavors; cat chicken or salmon flavor
* Avoid grain-free duck and pea which is high in sodium
= Try to use the smallest size possible (ideally, the cat sized Pill Pockets, even for dogs) and
as few as possible to avoid excessive salt.
+ Caution: Mot all similar products from other companies are low in sodium .

0000

Dogs
o Soft fruit, such as banana, orange, melon, or strawberries (avoid grapes)
o Peanut butter (only if labeled as "no salt added”) — examples include Smucker's Natural Creamy
Peanut Butter with No Salt Added or Teddie All Matural Smooth Unsalted Butter
o Frosting (should be less than 75 mag/serving and contain no artificial sweeteners or xylitol ).
Examples include Duncan Hines whipped vanilla frosting, Belty Crocker whipped vanilla frosting)

You may find our Petfoodology post called, “Pill-popping pets™ helpful for additional ideas:
hitp:/fvetnutrition. tufts eduw2018/090ods _for aiving pills/
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Cummings " B6

Veterinary Medical Center et a0

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY B6 , tonme
ficskapey Nk T —— YearsOd Male {(Newtered] Dobenman

Blackfran
Cardiology Appointment Report
Date: 3772019
Attending Cardiclogist:

[l 1ohn E_ Rush DVM, MS, DACVIM {Cardiology}, DACVECC

86 fh-

J} (PRIMARY)
Cardiclopy Resideni-
B6 i
Cordinlopy Technidan
B [, VT5 {Cardiology}
T
St B6 19

Presenting Camplaint- Recheck DCM farhythmia; DCM study

Conousrent Disences:

Hx of oral fibrosarcoma incompletely removed 22019 after failng to respond to metronomic
chemotherapy

History of Anaplaama

History of von'Willebrand disease

History of &kin allergies

History of elevated ALT

General Medicol History:

Has been doing okay on and off; ownerthinks that he is painful and has been picking out pills. Owner is
petting iramado| fiquid from vet. Owner has not been able to pet beart medication in for 2 days except 1
enalapril yesterday. Owner wants to know if possible to do compounding into a liquid for medications.
5till wantsto go for walks twice a day. Appetite has decreased but owner suspects it is because of pain
related to oral mass. Diarheafsoft stool for the past week and seems to be mproving. Owner thinks the
oral mas is infected based on smell. Owner asks shout compounding liquid metronidarole. Couple weeks
ago vomited a couple of times right after eating but resoved on its own

Owner wants to know about appetite stimulants.

Diet and Supplesnents:
On by willing to eal pure beef/lamb, not mterested in vegetables. Owner is rying to incorporate regular
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dog food {one of the recommend low sodum diets we recommend but can't remember whidch one}

No supplements

Cordicvas cllar History-

Prior CHF diagnosis? No

Prior heart murmmur? No

Prior ATE? no

Prior asrhythmia? Yes

Monitoring respiratory rate and effort at home? Not daily, always below 17/min
Cough? 2 coughs yesterday for the first time but none since then
Shoriness of breath or difficulty breathing? No

Smcope or collapse? No

Sudden onset [ameness? No

bBxerdise imtolerance? No

Cunrent Medicalions Pestinent 1o CF System:

B6

Cardiac Phwysical Examinalicn

General PE: generalized shaking, Heart rate: 72
paniul swelling on R side of mouth {did

not fully evaluate mouth due to pain},

increased R suhmandiba b and

prescapular LN, multiple cutaneous

masses

MM Color and CRT: pink, CRT=2 Respratory rate: 20
BCS {1 9k 6 Temp {if po=ible}:N P
BW {kg): 38.1kg

Muscle condition:
| eyl || mederate cachesia
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¥ MEd musde loss

Cardiovascullar Plwysical Examn:

Murmur Grade:
E‘lﬂnne
Cian
= i
i

Jugular vein:
M Botiom 1/3 of the neck
| wddie 1/3 of the medk

Arterial puloes:
l wieak
¥ Fair
[ Good
[ strong

[ sinus amhythmia
Premature beats

Gallop:
Yes
M no
= intermittent

Pulmonary ascecaments:
Fupneic
L i dyspnea
= marked dyspnea
4 Normal BY sounds

Abdommnal exam:
| Normal

Hepainmegaly
Abdeminal distension

Problemns & Differential Dispnoses:

History of DCM and APC/VPCs

L marked cachesxia

v
C wpw
= wiavi

l:l]ﬂ-afwﬂlem
= Top 2/3 of the neck

= Bounding

=l pulse defiits

[ pulsus paraidoms
[ other:

I Bradycardia
[ Tadhyeardia

[ Proncunced
[ other:

[ Pulmonary aackles
[ wheezes
= upper alnway stridor

| waild accites
|| miarked acdites

Painful R mouth- RfO infection vs. regrowth tumor
Diarhea- RfO- medication side effects vs. siress colitis vs. neop lasia

M chemisiry profile
M| ECG- during echo

L Renal
Bllnlprmre

Echocandioprasm Findings:
General/2-D findings:

[ Daalysis profile
Elﬂnal:il:raling]q:hs
R NT-proBNP

i Troponin |

Other bests: DCMs udy
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Doppler findingx:
Trace MR and TR

Miiral inflow:
] summated
[ Mormal
M Delayed refaxation

ECG findings:

N5R with frequent APCs and occasional isolated VPCs

Azcecoment and recommendotione:

Echocardiogram reveals similar advanced DEM compared too previous exame Patient is not eating well
lately; suspect related to oral mass, but chemisiry panel suhmitied to assessrenal and fiver values.
Recommend prioritizng pmobendan and amiodarone until taking meds better. Sent home with a sample
of intyce. I appetite mproves, sirongly recommend feeding one of the recommended dog food diets
rather than home cooked, just in case this could be playing a role in hisheart disease_ Continue to have
furosemide on hand n case of increased RR/RE. BNP and troponin submitted for study. Rechede echo and

blood work in another 3 months for the shady

Final Dinprvocis:

DCMm

Veniricular and supraventricular ectopy
Oral fibrosarcoma

Heost Foihee Clacsifiestion Scone:
ISACHC Classification:

Hlia

Ib

Ein

ACVIM Classification:
A
g1
& B2

M-Mode
IvSd

LvIDd
LvPWd
IV5s

1VID<
1VPWs
EDV{Teich)
EsV{Teich})

Hia
b

Hc
Hp

B6

393385§
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EF{Teich}

SV{Teich}
Ao Diam
LA Diam
LAfAD
Max LA
An Diam
LA Diam
LASAD
TAPSE
EPSS

M-Mode Normaliz=d

B6

IV5dN
LVIDdN
LvPWdN
IW5sN
LVIDsN
LVPWsN
Ao Diam N
LA Diam N

20

SA LA

An Diam

SA LA f An Diam
IvSd

LvIiDd

LvPwd
EDV{Teich}

IV5s

LVIDs

LVPWs
ESV{Teich}
EH{Teich}

%S

SV{Teich}

LV Major

LV Minor
Sphericity Index
LVId LAX

LVAd LAX
LVEDV A-L LAX
LVEDV MOD LAX
LVIs LAX

1VAs LAX

LVESV AL LAY
LVESV MOD LAX

B6

B6

ggIRR

353

Cm
cm

{0290 - D520}
{1350 - 1730} !
{0330 0530} !
{0.430- D710}
{0790 - 1140} !
{0.530- D780} !
{0.680 - DBY0}
{0.640 - 0.900} !

53

§3iv®3Ig 353353
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AV Vmax
AV maxPG
PV Vi
PV maxPG

B6

B6

BPM

ml
ml
Ifmin
Ifmin

mfs

mmHg

mfs

mys
mfs

mfs

mfs
mfs
mfs
mmHg
mfs

mmHg
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B6

Client and Pet Regstration Form

Chent Name:| _ B6 _ | Pet Name: | B6 |

..................... Paient I "TACDD
Spouse/Partnes: Date of Bith | R

- Age B6 earsOld
Address Spedes: Canme

Breed: Dobenmman Finscher
: Color: Bladg/Tan

B it et Male {Neutered)
Home Phone: Weight Weight (kg) 38.10 ky

== B6 -
T B6

B6 H_lme-e-t and Comseni:

I agree to pay for all ssrvices rendered o my pet ot the end of today's. ecaminalion

I undersiand that payment is required at the time of service.

I undersiand that the cost of the nitial eam does sol cover any further dignodics, treatment s,
or medications that may be necessary for my pel

I mnderstand that ¥ further disgnodics or treatments are recommended by the doctor T may
request an estimate of those dhamges firdk.

I mmdersiand that I have the right to refuse any trestments, dagnodics, or medications that have
been recommended to me by the dod:

Sqnabure: Date: J18f2019
You and youxr docior will be provided with a report from the doctor for every ecamination pesformed an
ywpetak BG | Thank you for trusting us to care for your pett
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Patient
Discharge Sumimary

Chent Name:

_ T
Patlent mlh:IE i B8 i
Species: Canine
Breed: Doberman Pinscher
Age | B6 Years OM
Weight= Waeight () 38.10 ky

Chedk in date: 1872019 14545 PM

Velerinary Medical Team: B6 D‘H'Ill, DACYAA

Diagnoss: Cancer pain
mﬂ'“"“.?_? ________
Ynuhmugllt _____________ nmemfnralhlmﬂlmtlﬁpml WHMMhmlﬁmm

parecysns of pain, where he exhibited shaking and &t intermupis his deep (and yoers) I-lehalllltheulillyﬂmgfnr
pain since you discontinued the metronomic therapy for his cancer - there wa

hhﬁ]madarmﬂﬂplmmmnr. B6 mgﬂﬂmﬂamd&lﬁmﬁ‘ B6 Tilli:

does not do well on gabapentin. You are afraid tn give too much of the B6 | Qummently he is eating manly salmon

filets and dog cookies. You are doing an mmllgphhyngtnmpiiﬂtnh!;nﬂiﬁllnﬂhlﬂﬁﬁmﬁmnlﬂiﬂlilg
tmes f Incations.

He bkes to go for walks several times a day. His other quality of e ndicabors are his engagement with you, and his
sleep patterns

B6
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B6

— B6

Follow-up Instrudions
I can make additional recommendations. going forward. I will send you the comboet diary 1o use §Fyou dwose

Please do not hedtele to emal me with quedions or concems and we can set up a time to talk by plome.

B6

You are truly honorinwg his well being above: all and & was a pleasre o meet both of yow

B6 DYM, DACYAA Dizhame Dalte  If18/2019
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bummings

Veterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Treatment Plan

B6

Estimated Charges
03,19/ 2019

B6

This sstimale & besed upon our predmingry examinaiion. This i an estimale and i5 nof the final bl Every sffort wil be made fo keep you informed
of the current stafus of your bill throughout your snimas hospitaizstion. The final fee may vary considersbly from this estimated cost

Tumaor Remaval (Simple)
Anesihesia Waklp

PCWTS/BGIAZO - FHSA 100
Dwaily Professional Care: General Ward 0
Anesthesia Dis posablesiagents 160
Medicetion (General Estimate) - FHSA ]
Hospitalization: Day Board (Dog) 1.00
Von Willebrand's Factor Antigen (Clnical 1.00
Sciemces Lab) - FHSA

General Supplies: Surgery .00
Ligasure - FH3A 1.00
HIOVA (Full Panel) - FHSA 1.00
Anesthesia 1 HI30 M 1.00

B6

B6

Client Signature

{lunderstand thatno guarantee of successful reatmentis made. | certify that | have read and fllly

understand th e authorization for medical andior surgical ireament, the reason for why such medcal

|andior surgical treatmentis considered necessary, aswell as its advaniages and possible:
|eamplications, ifany. | also assume financial responsibility for 8 changes incumed 1o fhis paenis). |
|ngresto pay T6% ofthe estimated cost at thetime of admission. Additional depasits wil be requred if

additional care or procedures are required. Ifurther agree to pay the balance of the changes when s
patient(s) is released.

Procedural Billing s inclusive ud 19 and including the astimated duraion of hosplalioation, There wil
be additional expenses if hospitalization extends beyond the specfied duralon

| hawe read, understend, and agree to accept the conditions of this tresiment plan.

Thark you far entrushing us with your paffs care

Page 11

High Tatl
Low Total
75% Deposik

Printed Thursday, March 21, 2019
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

Sent: 4/15/2019 10:48:01 AM

Subject: DCM cases 4/15/2019 0645

Attachments: Nature's Domain - Salmon and Sweet Potato-Nature's Domain - Turkey ad Sweet Potato-

Nature's Domain - Beef and Sweet Potato-Nature's Domain - Canned Grain free Dog Food:
i ~i- EON-385037; Solid Gold Mighty Mini Beef: Lisa Freeman - EON-380716; Solid
Gold Mighty Mini Beef: Lisa Freeman - EON-384905

Related EON-348905 (not sure if following the original)

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

B6 BB)

¥ U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

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

Thursday, July 07, 2016

B6

B6

laint
 littermate has been diagnosed with aortic stenosis. The specifics and severity of that

Co-morbidities: none reported

Current Medications:
1. None reported

SPECIALTY

B6

Dimensional Measurements

| Parameter

Patient Value

Normal Range

Normal (Mean) |

LVIDd (mm)
LVIDs (mm)

FS (%)

LVIDdn {cm/kg)
LVIDsn (cm/kg)
EPSS (mm)
IVSd {(mm)

38-47
25-30
25-45%
n/a
n/a
4-4
9-11

42.55
27.65
n/a
<1.70
<1.20
3.93
9.61
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LVFWd (mm) 9-11 9.69
LA - 2D (mm) n/a n/a

Ao - 2D (mm) n/a n/a

LA/Ao - 2D n/a <1.60
LA - M-mode (mm) 22-27 23.55
Ao - M-mode (mm) 21-26 24.85
LA/Ao - M-mode n/a <1.50

LVIDd = LV dimension diastole; LVIDs = LV dimension systole; LVISdn = normalized LV dimension diastole; LVIDsn =
normalized LV dimension systole; FS = fractional shortening; IVSd = septal thickness in diastole; LVFWd = LV free
wall thickness in diastole; LA = left atrium; Ao = aorta; EPSS = E-point to septal separation. Shaded lines indicate
abnormalities.

Doppler Parameters

| Parameter Patient Value Normal Range Normal (Mean) |
Ao - sys (m/sec) n/a <2.00

LV-Ao PG (mmHg) n/a <25.00

PA - sys (m/sec) n/a <1.5

RV-PA PG (mmHg) n/a <25.00

MV E-A ratio B6 n/a >1.00

MR Vel - sys (m/sec) n/a ~5.00

LV-LA PG (mmHg) n/a ~100

TR Vel - sys n/a <3.00

RV-RA PG (mmHg) n/a <36.00

MR = mitral regurgitation; TR = tricuspid regurgitation; PA = pulmonary artery; Sys = systole; Vel = velocity; PG =
pressure gradient. Shaded lines indicate abnormalities.

Diagnosis
1. Congenital Mitral Dysplasia, mild
2. R/O Congenital Aortic Stenosis, equivocal

B6
Comments

1. This patient has very mild congenital mitral dysplasia. There are no clinical concerns and treatment is
not warranted. This is typically a static lesion and progression is not expected. However, acquired changes
that could potentially develop later in life may exacerbate the MR.

2. The findings potentially suggestive of aortic stenosis are subtle. Where there is a step-up in velocity the
flow is laminar throughout the outflow tract and ascending aorta. PW Doppler flow velocities from the
apical location are in the normal range. However, the CE Doppler from the subcostal position suggests a
marginal velocity. This patient also does not have an audible heart murmur. Once again there are no
clinical concerns regarding these findings and treatment is not indicated.

2. This patient should not be bred.

_Recommendations

Please do not hesitate to call with any questions or concerns. We appreciate your confidence in B6
Specialists and thank you for entrusting your clients and patients to our hospital.

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

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Burkholder, William

CC: Norris, Anne; Hartogensis, Martine; 'Reimschuessel, Renate
(Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov)'; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah

Sent: 6/27/2018 5:26:20 PM

Subject: DCM Product ™ B5 i

Attachments:

Based on Bill's recommendation, |

we've been notified about,

including those from Tufts, CVCA, NCSU, and OH (i.e. not necessarily received through the Safety reporting

portal). B5

B5

For the Bottom Line, see the PPT. The ppt notes will walk you through my analysis.

Please let me know if you have questions.

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

e-mail: jenniferjones@fda.hhs.qov

Web: http://www.fda.gev/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

I »
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; i B6
Sent: 12/27/2018 3:16:35 PM

Subject: Acana Free Run Poultry dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-374786
Attachments: 2060599-report.pdf; 2060599-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-374786] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060599-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060599-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-374786

ICSR #: 2060599
EON Title: PFR Event created for Acana Free Run Poultry dry; 2060599

AE Date 08/20/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 2
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Doberman Pinscher

Age 10 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060599
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Acana Free Run Poultry dry

asymptomatic but eating same diet (Acana) so was screened 8/20/18 - reduced contractile function. Owner
changed dief.to.Pra Plan Weight Management dry. No improvement on 12/12/18 echo. Will recheck in 3 months
WB taurin B |

Submission Type: Tnitial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003400



Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 2

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Acana Free Run Poultry dry

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

. To view this PFR Event, please click the link blelow:

B6

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6

1'CN

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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; ; B6
Sent: 1/12/2019 10:36:20 AM

Subject: ACANA Lamb and Apple Singles Formula:i B6 {EON-376195
Attachments: 2061133-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376195] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2061133-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-376195

ICSR #: 2061133
EON Title: PFR Event created for ACANA Lamb and Apple Singles Formula; 2061133

AE Date 10/22/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2

Best By Date Number Reacted 2

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Unknown
Breed Pit Bull

Age 11 Years

District Involved PFRé B6 bpo

Product information
Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2001133
Product Group: Pet Food

very quickly became lethargic and refused to eat. Took her to the ER and she was diagnosed with heart tailure,
she stayed in the ICU for three days and was diagnosed by her cardiologist there with nutritional cardiomypathy.
She has since been removed from the food, on medications, and supplements and has responded well. She still
has severe damage to her heart and it 1s severely enlarged. Her cardiologist attributes this to the dog tood that she
was eating and she had no health problems before hand and it was late onset at the age of 11 to be diagnosed with
DCM.

Submission Type: Initial
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Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Unknown

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 2

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

ACANA Lamb and Apple Singles Formula

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
B6 5

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6

[&®

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
from further disclosure. The information in the report 1s intended for situational awareness and should not be
shared or acted upon independently. Any and all actions regarding this information should be coordinated
through your local district FDA office.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;g B6
Sent: 1/9/2019 2:52:20 AM
Subject: Canidae Grain Free Pure Wild Dry Dog Food with Wild Boar-Grain Free Limited

Attachments: 2060996-report.pdf; 2060996-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375880] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060996-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060996-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375880

ICSR #: 2060996

EON Title: PFR Event created for Canidae Grain Free Pure Wild Dry Dog Food with Wild Boar Grain Free
Limited Ingredient Diet; 2060996

AE Date 06/21/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1|

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 3 Years

District Involved | PFR-San Francisco DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060996

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Canidae Grain Free Pure Wild Dry Dog Food with Wild Boar Grain Free Limited Ingredient
Diet

Description: I became aware of a possible link between feeding grain free food and low Taurine levels/DCM.
Since my dog had been on Canidae grain free for a year (May 2017 - early June 2018), I tested her whole blood

Taurine level on 6/21/18. Her whole blood Taurine level wai B8 iwhich is considered low for Golden Retrievers.
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] BG still slightly below "normal" for Golden Retrievers. She got an echocardiogram on 10/27/2018 and was
found to have a "normal" heart.
Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Both
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Better/Improved/Recovering
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Lot Number or | Best By

Product Name 1D Date

Canidae Grain Free Pure Wild Dry Dog Food with Wild Boar Grain Free
Limited Ingredient Diet

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
sent: 1/11/2019 2:28:08 AM
Subject: CRAVE Dog Food with Protein from Salmon and Ocean White Fish: B6 |

POy R | w

Attachments: 2061078-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376088] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2061078-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-376088

ICSR #: 2061078

EON Title: PFR Event created for CRAVE Dog Food with Protein from Salmon and Ocean White Fish;
2061078

AE Date 12/06/2018 | Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed Shih Tzu

Age

District Involved

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061078

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: CRAVE Dog Food with Protein from Salmon and Ocean White Fish

presenting to the veterinarian with a heart murmur, he was evaluated by echocardiogram and found to have
severe dilated cardiomyopathy.

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

CRAVE Dog Food with Protein from Salmon and Ocean White Fish

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

Sent: 1/10/2019 7:48:20 PM

Subject: Diamond -Naturals-Skin & Coat-All Life Stages Dog-Salmon & Potato Formula:
i B6 i EON-376046

Attachments: 2061059-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376046] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2061059-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-376046

ICSR #: 2061059

EON Title: PFR Event created for Diamond Naturals Skin & Coat All Life Stages Dog Salmon & Potato
Formula; 2061059

- Number
AE Date 12/23/2018 Fed/Exposed 2
Best By Date 12/17/2019 Number Reacted 1
Animal Species | Dog Outcome to Date Worse./Dec.lmmg
/Deteriorating

Basset - Griffon Vendeen

B .
reed (unspecified)
Age 6 Years
District B 6
Involved PFR bo

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061059

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Diamond Naturals Skin & Coat All Life Stages Dog Salmon & Potato Formula

Description: After changing foods to a grain-free diet, the dog went into heart failure. His heart failure onset was
sudden.
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Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Worse/Declining/Deteriorating
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: |

Lot Number or Best By

P
roduct Name D Date

Diamond Naturals Skin & Coat All Life Stages Dog Salmon & Potato

12/17/2019
Formula

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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i B6

Sent: 12/26/2018 3:16:26 PM

Subject: Fromm Family-From the Heartland-Grain Free-Dog Food:i B6
EON-374687

Attachments: 2060556-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-374687] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2060556-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-374687

ICSR #: 2060556
EON Title: PFR Event created for Fromm Family From the Heartland Grain Free Dog Food; 2060556

AE Date 04/01/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Naturally
Breed Retriever - Labrador

Age 8 Years

District Involved | PFR BG DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060556

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Fromm Family From the Heartland Grain Free Dog Food

Description:i_'_'_é_émihad: B6 | As part of his recovery process, the surgeon put him on
Antibiotics. He remained on those for about 3 months. After his recovery period, he was given a clean bill of
health from the surgeon and he seemed fine. About a month later, he began coughing one day and the cough
gradually worsened over the next few days. We took him to our regular vet. She put him on a different antibiotic
stating the one from surgery may have killed off good bacteria and this one should correct that. Within 10 days,
he seemed perfectly normal again. About two weeks later, his cough returned and got really bad quickly. We took

him to the emergency vet hospital and they diagnosed him with an enlarged heart. We took him back two days

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003447



with great care. Even when they did the: B6 surgery, they never detected any abnormalities with his heart. When
this occurred, we were stunned, as this condition was usually attributed to a birth defect. Yet at no time did he
every exhibit any issues that would have led anyone to believe this was congenital. It was not until this article,

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Died Naturally

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: |

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Fromm Family From the Heartland Grain Free Dog Food

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
i B6 ’

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

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i B6

1/6/2019 12:12:23 AM

Fromm Surf & Turf dry dog food:

B6 | EON-375559

2060907-report.pdf; 2060907-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375559] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060907-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please

note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060907-attachments.zip'
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375559
ICSR #: 2060907
EON Title: PFR Event created for Fromm Surf & Turf dry dog food; 2060907

1

AE Date 10/30/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Pit Bull

Age 8 Years

District Involved

Prk B6

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060907
Product Group: Pet Food

We scheduled an echocardiogram and she was diagnosed with Dilated Cardiomyopathy and a Mitral Valve
Regurgitation. We sent her blood into UC Davis for a taurine test and her taurine levels were normal. It is

suspected that her food caused this issue.

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

Fromm Surf & Turf dry dog food

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
i B6 !

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
state government ofticial, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
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

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i

1/3/2019 6:40:20 PM

2060813-report.pdf

B6

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375313] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060813-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375313

ICSR #: 2060813

EON Title: PFR Event created for GO Venison; 2060813

AE Date 12/27/2018 Number Fed/Exposed
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed Retriever - Golden
Age 5 Years
District Involved | PFR-Foreign Firms DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060813
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: GO Venison

cardiomyopathy. It is recommended that she take Taurine and l-carnitine supplements daily and have another
Taurine blood test in 3 months and a recheck cardiology examination and echocardiogram in 6 months.

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

Product Name | Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

GO Venison

Sender information

B6

CAN

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
! B6 1

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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; : B6
Sent: 1/3/2019 12:52:20 AM
Subject: Nutrlsource Small and Medium Breed Puppy Grain Free Dog Food:} Bs

Attachments: 2060786-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375242] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "20060786-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375242

ICSR #: 2060786
EON Title: PFR Event created for Nutrisource Small and Medium Breed Puppy Grain Free Dog Food; 2060786

AE Date 01/02/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Unknown
Breed Mixed (Dog)

Age 9 Months

District Involved | PFR-Kansas City DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060786

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name Nutrisource Small and Medium Breed Puppy Grain Free Dog Food

approved brand because adverse health effects related to foods with lentils, such as the one B6 iwas on.
Submission Type: Initial 77

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

Nutrisource Small and Medium Breed Puppy Grain Free Dog Food

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
! B6 i

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
Sent: 1/20/2019 3:20:22 PM

Subject: Ped:{ B6 |- EON-376960

Attachments: 20614 94-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376960] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2061494-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-376960

ICSR #: 2061494
EON Title: PFR Event created for Ped; 2061494

AE Date 01/02/2019 Number Fed/Exposed

Best By Date Number Reacted |

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering
Breed Shepherd Dog - German

Age 3 Years

District Involved | PFR-Kansas City DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061494

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Ped

Description: My 3 y/o German Shepard, was recently dx with dilated cardiomyopathy (DCM) and Congestive
Heart Failure. | feel the dog tood I fed her was Pedigree grain free, with main ingredients being, potatoes, peas
and Legumes. She ate that food for about 2 years. During that time, she had a minor cough which progressed to a

bad hacking cough. I took her to the vet and did a Chest x-ray which revealed an enlarged heart with fluid in her

lungs. The first vet | took her to just prescribed an antibiotic and told me to follow up with a specialist in
' B6 ii B6 :condition worsened to the point where I though I would have to put her down. I,
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

Ped

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
B6 i

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6

[¢N

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
state covernment ofticial, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
secret and confidential commercial information that you receive from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
from further disclosure. The information in the report is intended tor situational awareness and should not be
shared or acted upon independently. Any and all actions regarding this information should be coordinated
through your local district FDA office.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. It you think
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

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;g

1/24/2019 4:28:19 PM

2061702-report.pdf

B6

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-377360] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061702-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-377360

ICSR #: 2061702

EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild Sierra Mountain; 2061702

AE Date 07/01/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 5

Best By Date Number Reacted |

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Euthanized
Breed Bulldog

Age 10 Years

District Involved

PFR

B6

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061702
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Taste of the Wild Sierra Mountain
Description: Diet for entire life consisted of grain free food. Started in July to have labored breathing with an
occasional gag. Activity level had decreased. X-rays showed displacement of trachea. Vet treated for pneumonia
due to white areas of lung. Finally got an echocardiogram and the diagnosis was Dilated Cardiomyopathy. Tests
also showed his liver, spleen, and caudal vena cava were enlarged. The last week of life, he could not lay down
but would just stand and pant. When it got so bad, I chose to let him be euthanized.
Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Died Euthanized
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Number of Animals Treated With Product: 5
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Taste of the Wild Sierra Mountain

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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;g B6

Sent: 1/24/2019 4:20:22 PM

Subject: Wholesomes Grain-free Food for Dogs: Grain-Free/Gluten-Free. Chicken Meal
& Chickpeas Formula Net V. 35Ibs:; B6 r EON-377359

Attachments: 2061700-report.pdf; 2061700-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-377359] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061700-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2061700-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-377359

ICSR #: 2061700

EON Title: PFR Event created for Wholesomes Grain-free Food for Dogs: Grain-Free/Gluten-Free. Chicken
Meal & Chickpeas Formula Net Wt. 35Ibs; 2061700

AE Date 12/23/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Shepherd Dog - German

Age 3 Years

District Involved | PFR B @ DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061700

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Wholesomes Grain-free Food for Dogs: Grain-Free/Gluten-Free. Chicken Meal & Chickpeas
Formula Net Wt. 351bs

Description:i B6 ibegan vomiting once a day for a few days, then it progressed to a couple of times a day. Her

| ISR —— |

energy seemed to dissipate too...she was lethargic, depressed. I was contacting the vet via email and inquiring on
ideas of what was going on. We put her on a bland rice/egg diet for a week, but no change was noted...other than

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003718



a new symptom occurred of her panting a lot. When! B6 istarted to noticeably lose weight, I immediately took

her into the vet for a physical exam. She had dropped 9 Ibs from the previous visit of two months earlier! The vet

within 3 ribs, it was over 5 ribs and encroaching on her other organs! The vet immediately suspected it was the
grain-free kibble (Wholesomes Food For Dogs Chickmeal and Chickpea formula:Grain-free/Gluten-free that I
purchased at Tractor Supply) that I had her on....and she prescribed her heart meds, an antibiotic (going the
remedial course as if peritonitis as a secondary diagnosis), and a medication to alleviate the nausea. We

throwing up occasionally, but the vet assured me that if her heart heals this will lessen.
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

Lot Number Best By

Product Name or ID Date

Wholesomes Grain-free Food for Dogs: Grain-Free/Gluten-Free. Chicken
Meal & Chickpeas Formula Net Wt. 351bs

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
i B6 i

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6 :

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

To: Lisa Freeman;é B6 Ejstem@ucdavis.edu; rfries@illinois.edu;
e : .

CC: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: 4/18/2018 11:09:14 AM

Subject: Diet DCM Call

Hi All,

We had originally proposeci

BS

B5S

I'm going to picki B5
throughout the day.

Thanks Everyone!
Darcy

would work for you all.

please let me know if you can talk then or if a different time is better. I'm available
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From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Darcy Adin; Joshua A Stern; Fries, Ryan C B6 ;
CC: Rotstein, David; Norris, Anne; DelLancey, Siobhan; Ceric, Olgica

Sent: 5/24/2018 7:21:01 PM

Subject: diet related DCM - a couple forms

Attachments: diet history form 5-24-18 external.doc; protocol NP 5-17-18.docx

Hiexenoone

I'm working on the editorial which will include a writable pdf version of the diet history form (Josh and Darcy — you'll be
hearing from me soon)

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

www petfoodologv.org

From: Jones, Jennifer L [mailto:Jennifer.Jones/afda.hhs.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Darcy Adin <dbadin‘ancsu.edu>; Freeman. Lisa <Lisa.Freeman/@tufts.edu>: Joshua A Stemn <jstern‘@ucdavis.edu>;
Fries. Ryan C <rfries/@illinois.edu> BG ''''''''''' B6 r
< B6 :

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘a@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris‘@/fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey/@ fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Importance: High

My apologies for the repeat email. After further internal discussion,% B5
Just email me a spreadsheet with the data.

‘ou can

A

Jennifer Jones. DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

} u.s. FOOD & DRUG .

ADMINISTRATION

From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent Friday, April 20, 2018 1:19 PM

Frles RV - ] “B6 i B6
<| i
Cc Rotstein, David <Da‘v1d Rotstein’@'fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris/@fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan
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<Siobhan.Delanceyvia fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/afda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Thank you again for joining us on the call and providing the information about vour cases. To help us catalogue and
potentially act on these adverse events, please file an official consumer complaint. Instructions on how to report a pet food
report can be found at: https://www.fda.gov/Animal Veterinary/SafetvHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm 182403 .htm. The
complaint can be submitted through the Safety Reporting Portal: https://www.safetyvreporting. hhs.gov. You can attach
documents already created that compile your case data. We will review the data and may contact you for possible
follow-up.

In the meantime, if vou have a dog with DCM on a grain free diet that dies or is euthanized, please do not dispose of the
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

Please email or call me with any questions. Thank you again for your time and expertise,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

G G T 4 )

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@incsu.edu]

Sent: Thursday, April 19,2018 11:00 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freemanitufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern <jstern‘wucdavis.edu>; Fries, Rvan C <rfries@illinois.edu>;
B6 B6 < B6 i Jones, Jennifer L
<JenniferJonesiatda hhs.gov> 2 '

Cec: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘wfda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delanceyia fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Fwd: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Dear Dr. Jones,

We are all able to meet tomorrow, Friday April 20th at 11 am EST to discuss our clinical observations and
concerns surrounding a potential relationship between grain-free canine diets and Dilated Cardiomyopathy.

Just a brief introduction for the FDA group:

i B6
Dr. Lisa Freeman is a Professor of Clinical Nutrition at Tufts University, College of Vet Med

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
From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@ftda.hhs.gov>

Date: Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 7:16 AM
Subject: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

To: "Rotstein, David" <David.Rotstein@@ftda.hhs.gov>, "Norris, Anne" <Anne Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, "DeLancey,

Siobhan" <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Darcy Adin <dbadin@@ncsu.edu>

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text, --

Join WebEx meeting

Meeting number (access code)::

Meeting password:i B6 3

Join by phone
+1-210-795-0506 US Toll
+1-877-465-7975 US Toll Free

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
Sent: 5/11/2018 10:05:00 PM _ _
To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;i B6

Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder,
William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Start: 5/18/2018 5:00:00 PM

End: 5/18/2018 6:00:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Required Attendees: Rotstein, David; B6 EJones, Jennifer L; Hartogensis, Martine; Carey, Lauren,

Burkholder, William; Palmer, Lee Anne; Norris, Anne; DelLancey, Siobhan; Lovell, Randall A
Optional Attendees: Atkinson, Krisztina Z

Good Afternoon,

Please join us for a discussion of dilated cardiomyopathy cases and current knowledge.

Agenda:
1. Roll Call and Introduction (CVM)
2.  CVCACase discussion (CVCA)
3.  CVM/CVM Vet-LIRN Case Information (Vet-LIRN/DVPS/CERT)
4.  Open Discussion

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join WebEx meeting

Meeting number (access code)i B6 i
Meeting password: Be |

Join by phone

+1-210-795-0506 US Toll

+1-877-465-7975 US Toll Free

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

Can't join the meeting?

If you are a host, go here to view host information.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this WebEx service allows audio and other information sent during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a
legal matter. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not

join the session.
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From:
To:

CcC:
Sent:
Subject:

Attachments:

Bé

Peloquin, Sarah; B6
Jones, Jennifer L; jstern@ucdavis.edu
3/8/2019 12; 37 17 AM

B6 E B6 B 7.19.Cardiology Echocardiogram Report

(recheck)sarah peloqumFDA hhs.gov.pdf
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From: Rotstein, David </O=FDA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DAVID.ROTSTEIN>

To: CVM Vet-LRN-OR; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
Sent: 10/22/2014 10:16:29 AM

Subject: EON-183693-ICSR-1036446 BG Purina Whisker lickins
Attachments: 1036446-report.pdf.html

This is an interesting onelll
11 YO NM

Product Information:

LIVER, WHEAT FLOUR, CORN GLUTEN MEAL, CHICKEN BY-PRODUCT MEAL, WATER, BEEF TALLOW
PRESERVED WITH BHA, GLYCERIN, PHOSPHORIC ACID, CALCIUM SULFATE, HYROGENATED STARCH
HYDROLYSATE, SALT, SOY PROTEIN ISOLATE, SORBIC ACID (PRESERVATIVE), ADDED COLOR (RED 40 AND
OTHER COLOR), POTASSIUM PHOSPHATE, DRIED CHEESE POWDER, CHOLINE CHLORIDE, PROPIONIC
ACID (PRESERVATIVE), TAURINE, ZINC SULFATE, FERROUS SULFATE, NIACIN, CALCIUM PANTOTHENATE,
ETHOXYQUIN (PRESERVATIVE), VITAMIN SUPPLEMENTS (E, B12, D3), MANGANESE SULFATE, RIBOFLAVIN
SUPPLEMENT, BIOTIN, FOLIC ACID, COPPER SULFATE, PYRIDOXINE HYDROCHLORIDE, THIAMINE
MONONITRATE, MENADIONE SODIUM BISULFITE COMPLEX (SOURCE OF VITAMIN K ACTIVITY), CALCIUM
IODATE, SODIUM SELENITE.

Analysis:

Moisture (maximum)34.00%

Crude Fat (minimum)8.50%

Crude Fiber (maximum)1.00%

Crude Protein (minimum)23.00%<BR< div>

Comment:
Site of manufacture- couldn’t find this, but that won't tell us about the ingredients (e.g., glycerin).

Recommend:

MRx

Urine

Exposure history (make sure no other exposures)

Treat collection with lot code evaluation®

*If this case pans out and we have lot information, we may be able to get the district to find out about product
manufacture/ingredient sources

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM OSC/DC/ICERT
7519 Standish Place, RM 120
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_24.Q.—2.Z.6.—§%13_.(Qfﬂ(;ie and Fax)

This e-mail message 13 mtended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It mas contain information that s protected. privileged. or
contidential. and 1 ﬂw ild not be disseminated. distributed. or copied to persons not authorzed to recerve such information. It vou are not the ntended
recipient. anv tﬂﬂ‘w‘% mination. dis ﬁunﬂwuﬁuwnu or copving 15 strictlv prohibited. If vou think vou recerved this e-mail message m error. please e-mail the
sender immediatelv at david rotsteinittda hhs.gov.

From: PFR Event [mailto:pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 6:20 PM

To: ! B6 i
Subject: Purina Whisker lickins B6 :

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-183693] has been created in the EON System

A "PDF" report by name "1036446-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report

EON Key: EON-183693

EON Title: PFR Event created for Purina Whisker lickins chicken and cheese flavors soft and delicious;

1036446

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:

B6

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
B6

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 1036446

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Purina Whisker lickins, chicken and cheese flavors, soft and delicious

Description: In August I started to give Purina Whisker lickings soft treats on a regular basis (twice a day). After
a month I noticed thatt B@ nad excessive urinations. Urinalysis on 9/9/14 showed 4+ glucose in urine, protein
in urine - 30; bloodwork wag ormal 9normal glucose). There have been no other changes in what he eats/takes. I
stopped the treats. After a few week, the excessive urination stopped. recheck urinalysis on 10/21/14 showed no
glucose.

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Recovered Completely

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
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0F6CA12EAA9348059A4CBB1ES829AF244-
JENNIFER.JO>

To: 'Jones, Jennifer L (Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov)'

CcC: Norris, Anne

BCC: ajfascetti@ucdavis.edu; jstern@ucdavis.edu; Freeman, Lisa; ADIN,DARCY BRITTAIN; Steven
Rosenthal

Sent: 6/27/2019 3:10:45 PM

Subject: FDA DCM Update Links-Live 6/27/2019

Good morning,
| wanted to let you know that FDA Consumer update about DCM when live this morning. Here are the links:

CVM Update

VWeb Update — DCM Investigation

Web QA (Updated)

Vet-LIRN Update

DCM Complaint Spreadsheet — 1/1/14 - 4/30/19

If you have any questions about the content, please direct them to: AskCVM@fda.hhs.gov

Thank you and take care,
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

Web: hitp://iwww.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.him
uﬂ L&, FOOD & DRUG L “;ZE

AU R DE TR ATTCO M

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003743



From: Jones, Jennifer L </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0F6CA12EAA9348059A4CBB1ES829AF244-
JENNIFER.JO>

To: Freeman, Lisa
Sent: 10/22/2018 12:58:18 PM
Subject: Re: JAVMA

Thank you very much for the heads up, Lisa.

From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman(@tufts.edu>
Date: October 21, 2018 at 5:38:50 PM CDT

To: Jones, Jennifer L. <Jennifer Jones@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: JAVMA

Hi Jen

| just wanted to give you a heads up that Darcy, Josh, Ryan, John Rush, and | had a Commentary accepted
regarding the diet/DCM issue. It most summarizes the 2 separate categories — taurine and non-taurine
dependent - and emphasizes that it may not just be grain-free diets but also boutique and exotic ingredient.
Josh, Ryan, and Darcy include some preliminary data from their studies and we discuss possible nutritional
causes of cardiac pathology. | also included a section on the importance of getting diet history on all patients.
We refer people to your recent commentary in JAVMA as well.

| thought you'd want to know because we do, of course, encourage people to report any cases they see.
Thanks
Lisa

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN

Board Certified Veterinary Nutritionist™
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

Sent: 11/18/2018 8:25:14 PM

Subject: FW: JAVMA Manuscript (18-08-0453)

Attachments: 18-08-0453_COM.pdf

Hi Jen i

Please see attached. | got permission fror: BG Eto share this with you for internal use only. The

planned publication date is Dec 1.
Kind regards,
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

From: Julie McLearen <JMclLearen@avma.org>
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 5:25 PM

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman@tufts.edu>
Subject: FW: JAVMA Manuscript (18-08-0453)

Hi Dr. Freeman,
The final PDF is attached.

Kind Regards,
Julie

Julie L. McLearen
Senior Production Coordinator | Publications
American Veterinary Medical Association

= AVMA
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From: Norris, Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=891982B43D804C9396555BAF36C73DE1-
ANNE.NORRIS>

To: Carey, Lauren; Jones, Jennifer L; DeLancey, Siobhan; Hartogensis, Martine; Burkholder,
William; Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Peloquin, Sarah

CcC: Ceric, Olgica; Reimschuessel, Renate

Sent: 12/10/2018 7:03:16 PM

Subject: RE: FYI-DCM Article-FW:. article

S.T. wrote about the JAVMA paper: hitp://truthaboutpetfood. com/diet-associated-heart-disease-in-dogs-
what-we-know/

From: Carey, Lauren

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloquin@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FYI-DCM Article-FVWV: article

Did they mention any diets”? Just curious how much this matches our reported products.

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 8:07 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan. Delancey@ida. hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda. hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <[David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<l.eeAnne Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah
<Sarah.Peloguin@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate

<Renate. Reimschuessel@fda hhs.gov>

Subject: FYI-DCM Article-FW: article

From Dr. Adin.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

K‘#bl“n
JHE
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ADMINISTRATION S ™

From: ADIN,DARCY BRITTAIN <
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 7:
To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: article

Hi Jen,

Just thought I'd share out diet DCM paper from NCSU with you. It is available for sharing but won’t be in the
journal til 2019.

It was great to talk this week and hear all the progress you’ve made!

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003889



Take care
Darcy

Darcy B. Adin, DVM, Diplomate ACVIM (Cardiology)
Clinical Associate Professor, Cardiology

University of Florida

College of Veterinary Medicine

PO Box 100136

2015 SW 16t Ave

Gainesville, FL 32608

(352) 294-8606
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FDA Investigation into Potential Link between Certain Diets and Canine Dilated
Cardiomyopathy

Updated February 19, 2019

In July 2018, the FDA announced that it had begun investigating reports of canine dilated
cardiomyopathy (DCM) in dogs eating certain pet foods containing a high proportion of peas, lentils,
other legume seeds (pulses), and/or potatoes in various forms (whole, flour, protein, etc.) as main
ingredients (listed within the first 10 ingredients in the ingredient list, before vitamins and minerals).
Many of these case reports included breeds of dogs not previously known to have a genetic
predisposition to the disease. The FDA’s Center for Veterinary Medicine (CVM) and the Veterinary
Laboratory Investigation and Response Network (Vet-LIRN), a collaboration of government and
veterinary diagnostic laboratories, continue to investigate this potential association. Based on the data
collected and analyzed thus far, the agency believes that the potential association between diet and
DCM in dogs is a complex scientific issue that may involve multiple factors.

We understand the concern that pet owners have about these reports: the illnesses can be severe, even
fatal, and many cases report eating “grain-free” labeled pet food. The FDA is using multiple science-
based investigative tools as it strives to learn more about the evolution of this outbreak of DCM and its
potential link to certain diets or ingredients.

This update does not include reports received in December and January due to the lapse in
appropriations from December 22, 2018, to January 25, 2019. Because the Anti-Deficiency Act does not
except activities that are solely related to protecting “animal health,” FDA was not able to continue its
investigation during that time.

Cases Reported to FDA

For the purposes of this investigation, the FDA defines a “case” as an illness reported to FDA involving a
dog or cat that includes a diagnosis of DCM. Many of the reports submitted to the FDA included very
supportive clinical information, including echocardiogram results, cardiology/veterinary records, and
detailed diet histories. The numbers below only include reports in which a veterinarian made a formal
diagnosis of DCM. We did not include, in these numbers, the many general cardiac reports submitted to
the FDA that did not have a DCM diagnosis. This case information is still valuable, as it may show heart
changes that occur before a dog develops full-blown DCM. (Please see the Vet-LIRN DCM Investigative
Update for more technical information on the reported cases, including those without a formal
diagnosis of DCM).

Between January 1, 2014 and November 30, 2018, the FDA received 300 reports of DCM (294 canine
reports, 6 feline reports). Approximately 276 of these were reported after the July public notification
about FDA’s investigation (273 canine reports, 3 feline reports). Some of these reports involved more
than one affected animal from the same household. The breakdown of reported illnesses below reflects
the number of individual animals affected.

Animal numbers in DCM Reports received between January 1, 2014 and November 30, 2018
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Number of reactions Number of deaths

Dogs 325 74
Cats* 10 2

*Cats are generally more likely to develop hypertrophic cardiomyopathy (a heart disease)

Dilated cardiomyopathy is recognized as a genetic condition in dogs, typically in large or giant breeds,
such as the Doberman Pinscher, Great Dane, or the Irish Wolfhound. It is also seen in Cocker Spaniels. It
is believed to be less common in small and medium breed dogs. We suspect that cases are
underreported because animals are typically treated symptomatically, and testing and treatment can be
complex and costly to owners. Because the occurrence of different diseases in dogs and cats is not
routinely tracked and there is no widespread surveillance system like the Centers for Disease Control
has for human health, we do not have a measure of the occurrence of disease apart from what is
reported to the FDA.

DCM Reports to FDA - Most frequently reported breeds
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Additional breeds with more than one report include Afghan Hound, Beagle, Dalmatian, English Springer
Spaniel, Flat-coated Retriever, Hound (unspecified), Maltese, Miniature Schnauzer, Pomeranian,
Portuguese Water Dog, Pug, Retriever (unspecified), Rhodesian Ridgeback, Rottweiler, Saluki, Vizsla, and
Yorkshire Terrier.

Genetic forms of DCM tend to affect male large and giant breed dogs starting in middle to older age.
DCM cases reported to FDA CVM have involved a wide range of dog breeds, ages and weights. There
have been a greater proportion of males than females, consistent with what is seen in genetic forms.
The significance of this is unknown, but it may be that some cases are genetic in origin or a combination
of diet and genetic tendencies.

Table 1: Mean Age and Weight - DCM Cases in Dogs Reported to FDA-CVM

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003901



Dogs Mean Range

Age 6.5 0.42 -16
(years)
Weight 68 8—-212
(Ibs.)

Table 2: Mean Age and Weight - DCM Cases in Cats Reported to FDA-CVM

Cats Mean Range
Age 5.5 0.4-12
(years)
Weight 11 7-13
(Ibs)

Table 3: Sex of DCM cases reported to FDA-CVM by species (%)

| Sex (% of cases) Male Female
Dogs 59 41
Cats 60 40

Diet Information from Reported Cases
Review of the canine reports shows that the majority of reports were for dry dog food formulations, but
raw food, semi-moist food, and wet food were also represented.

Dog Food Formulations in DCM Reports
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Based on analysis of the 196 DCM reports to FDA in which dogs were fed only a single, primary diet (i.e.,
didn’t eat multiple food products, excluding treats), approximately 90 percent of the foods were
reported to be labeled “grain-free” (or labeled as zero-grain) and approximately 10 percent ate diets

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003902



containing grains, some of which were vegan or vegetarian. A large proportion of the reported diets in
DCM cases contained peas and/or lentils.

Common Prominent Ingredients in Reports with Single
Primary Diet

Sweet Potato _ 35
Chickpea _ 55

Peas 180

o

20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200

# of reported diets containing ingredient (n=196)

Animal protein sources in the reported diets varied widely. Of the 191 reports with a single primary diet
that contained animal protein (rather than being vegan/vegetarian), 31 percent contained more than
one animal protein source. The majority of diets containing animal protein included fish, eggs, lamb or
chicken. No one animal protein source was predominant.

Product Testing

Before the July 2018 DCM Update, FDA/Vet-LIRN had tested multiple products for minerals and metals
(Ca, Mg, P, Fe, Co, Cu, Zn, Se, 1) and amino acids including taurine, cysteine, and methionine. That
product testing did not reveal any abnormalities.

Since the July 2018 DCM Update, Vet-LIRN tested both grain-free labeled and grain-containing products
for the following:

e protein, fat, moisture

e crude fiber, total dietary fiber, soluble fiber, insoluble fiber
e total starch, resistant starch

e cystine, methionine, and taurine

The average percent protein, fat, total taurine, total cystine, total methionine, total methionine-cystine,
and resistant starch content on a dry matter basis (in other words, after removing all moisture content)

were similar for both grain-free labeled and grain-containing products. For more details, please see the

Vet-LIRN DCM Update.
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Taurine & Amino Acids

Nutritional research indicates that taurine is generally not considered an essential amino acid for dogs
because they can synthesize taurine from cysteine and methionine. Nearly all of the grain-free products
had methionine-cystine values above the minimum nutritional requirement of 0.65 percent for adult
maintenance food for dogs published in the AAFCO Official Publication (OP).

The FDA is still gathering information in order to better understand if (and how) taurine metabolism
(both absorption and excretion) may have a role in these reports of canine dilated cardiomyopathy.

Diagnostic Testing — Vet-LIRN

Vet-LIRN has interviewed 85 owners of affected dogs and cats to document the pets’ complete dietary
history and to explore any other factors that could have potentially contributed to development of DCM,
such as environmental factors like heavy metal exposure or poisonous plant ingestion.

In addition, Vet-LIRN has contracted with a network lab to collect blood (whole blood and plasma),
urine, feces, and DNA from dogs without a known breed predisposition to DCM (as a point of
comparison) and to send to Vet-LIRN for testing.

Vet-LIRN has reviewed results of 15 gross necropsies from dogs with suspected heart disease, including
ten necropsies that Vet-LIRN coordinated from cases reported through the FDA Safety Reporting Portal.
The gross necropsies were performed by either veterinarians or veterinary pathologists, and Vet-LIRN is
currently processing the tissues for histopathology. A board certified veterinary pathologist will review
the histopathology slides.

Golden Retrievers

Past publications and research suggest that Golden Retrievers may be genetically predisposed to taurine
deficiency, which is well-documented as potentially leading to DCM.

Veterinary cardiologist Dr. Joshua Stern from the University of California at Davis has been studying the
rise in cases of DCM in Golden Retrievers, including a potential dietary link. Many cases of DCM in
Golden Retrievers are taurine-deficient. Pet owners who suspect their Golden Retrievers may be
affected may wish to consult their veterinarian to discuss checking taurine levels or conducting an
echocardiogram.

Collaboration

When unprecedented events such as these occur, the FDA often consults with stakeholders across the
animal health community to help fill any knowledge gaps that may help inform its investigation. These
collaborations can help provide pieces to complete the puzzle and allow us to gain a better
understanding of what happened.

Veterinary Community

FDA veterinarians have been working with the veterinary community to exchange information about
existing cases and the type of clinical information that is most helpful to the investigation. We are also
consulting with a cadre of board-certified veterinary cardiologists and nutritionists to learn more about
the presentation of these cases and how they respond to treatment.

Chesapeake Veterinary Cardiology Associates (CVCA), a multi-location veterinary cardiology practice
based predominantly in the Mid-Atlantic states, has provided comprehensive records for some DCM
cases (including medical records, owner interviews, and diagnostic samples from pets with DCM
diagnosed with an echocardiogram by a board-certified cardiologist) to the Vet-LIRN network for further
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testing. These case records include imaging studies of the animal’s hearts, comprehensive dietary
histories, diagnostic and treatment records, as well as outcomes of the cases.

FDA veterinarians have been working with Drs. Lisa Freeman of Tufts University, Joshua Stern of UC
Davis and Darcy Adin of the University of Florida to learn more about their research findings and the
cases they’ve encountered. The three were contributing authors to a paper published in Journal of
American Veterinary Medical Association in December 2018, “Diet-associated dilated cardiomyopathy in
dogs: what do we know?”

Pet Owners

As animal lovers and pet owners, FDA employees understand that the sudden onset of a life-threatening
disease in a previously healthy pet can be devastating. The FDA is incredibly grateful to those pet
owners who have agreed to be interviewed and given permission for their veterinarians to share
medical records and diagnostic samples, including blood, serum and tissue. The agency is especially
appreciative when pet owners make the difficult decision to provide tissues for analysis when a beloved
pet passes away. The FDA believes that the information gained will help the FDA to understand the
specific changes that are happening in the cardiovascular system and how they may relate to diet.

Industry

Another puzzling aspect of the recent spike in DCM cases is that they have occurred just in the last few
years. The FDA is working with the pet food industry to better understand whether changes in
ingredients, ingredient sourcing, processing or formulation may have contributed to the development of
DCM.

What you can do

The FDA is open to additional opportunities for collaboration and welcomes the submission of any
information that may aid in our investigation. Detailed instructions for submitting case information can
be found on “How to Report a Pet Food Complaint."

Pet Owners

If a dog is showing possible signs of DCM or other heart conditions, including decreased energy, cough,
difficulty breathing and episodes of collapse, you should contact your veterinarian as soon as possible. If
the symptoms are severe and your veterinarian is not available, you may need to seek emergency
veterinary care. Your veterinarian may ask you for a thorough dietary history, including all the foods
(including treats) the dog has eaten.

Veterinarians

CVM encourages veterinary professionals to report well-documented cases of DCM in dogs suspected of
having a link to diet by using the electronic Safety Reporting Portal or calling their state’s FDA Consumer
Complaint Coordinators. The more information you are able to provide, particularly about feeding
history, medical records, and diagnostic testing, the better. Detailed instructions can be found on “How
to Report a Pet Food Complaint.” Technical veterinary information that may aid veterinarians can be
found in our Vet-LIRN Update - February 2019.

Industry

The FDA looks to industry organizations and pet food manufacturers to continue their own
investigations to help shed light on potential issues with formulas or ingredients.
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What's Next
The FDA is continuing to investigate and gather more information in an effort to identify the specific
dietary link to development of DCM and will provide updates to the public as information develops.

Additional Information:

o FDA Provides Update on Investigation into Potential Connection Between Diet and Cases of
Canine Heart Disease (February 2019)

e Vet-LIRN DCM Investigative Update (February 2019)

e FDA Investigating Potential Connection Between Diet and Cases of Canine Heart Disease (July
2018)

e Journal of American Veterinary Medical Association - Diet-associated dilated cardiomyopathy in
dogs: what do we know? (December 2018)
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Document Comments
Total Comments: 5

Author: Norris, Anne

Date: 12/19/2018 8:10:00 PM

Initial: NA

Range: hyperlink

Scope: Vet-LIRN DCM Investigative Update

Author: Norris, Anne

Date: 12/19/2018 8:00:00 PM
Initial: NA

Range: hyperlink

Scope: Vet-LIRN DCM Update.

Author: Norris, Anne

Date: 12/19/2018 6:28:00 PM

Initial: NA

Range: hyperlink

Scope: Vet-LIRN Update - February 2019

Author: Norris, Anne

Date: 12/18/2018 2:50:00 PM

Initial: NA

Range: Hyperlink to CVM Update

Scope: FDA Provides Update on Investigation into Potential Connection
Between Diet and Cases of Canine Heart Disease (February 2019)

Author: Norris, Anne

Date: 12/18/2018 2:50:00 PM

Initial: NA

Range: Hyperlink to Vet-LIRN update

Scope: Vet-LIRN DCM Investigative Update (February 2019)
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From: Norris, Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=891982B43D804C9396555BAF36C73DE1-
ANNE.NORRIS>

To: Solomon, Steven M; Flynn, William T, Forfa, Tracey; Schell, Timothy; Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer,
Lee Anne; Burkholder, William; Carey, Lauren; DelLancey, Siobhan; Hartogensis, Martine;
Murphy, Jeanette; Dewitt, Susan J; Cepeda, Sandra; Steinberg, Nadine; Rotstein, David;
Moxley, Shera

Sent: 5/29/2019 8:38:59 PM
Subject: RE: Checkpoint on DCM
Attachments: COMMSPLAN_DCM_Summer_2019.docx

To help facilitate discussion, attached is the draft communications plan for the next DCM public update. Lee
Anne, Lauren, and Jen will share some data points/high-level takeaways via WebEx tomorrow.

From: Solomon, Steven M

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Solomon, Steven M; Flynn, William T; Forfa, Tracey; Norris, Anne; Schell, Timothy; Jones, Jennifer L;
Palmer, Lee Anne; Burkholder, William; Carey, Lauren

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan; Hartogensis, Martine; Murphy, Jeanette; Dewitt, Susan J; Cepeda, Sandra; Steinberg,
Nadine; Rotstein, David

Subject: Checkpoint on DCM

When: Thursday, May 30, 2019 12:00 PM-1:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: CVM 7500 Conf E473 and WebEx

Purpose: Discuss currently available DCM data, pending updates, and key messaging in forthcoming
communications.

Meeting materials forthcoming.

Apologies for the lunchtime meeting, but schedules were tight.

JOIN WEBEX MEETIING

Join by phone
+1-210-795-0506 US Toll
+1-877-465-7975 US Toll Free

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

-

Can't [oin the meeting?

If you are a host, go here to view host information.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this Webex service allows audio and other information sent during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a
legal matter. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do

not join the session.
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4chh1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Norris, Anne

CC: Peloquin, Sarah

Sent: 6/13/2019 1:31:11 PM
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Good morning Anne,

| finished with the Vet-LIRN updates, and they're ready for your team.

Please let me know if you want to meet ahead of tomorrow’s meeting to discuss the content.

Thanks again,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

|m U.S. FOOD & DRUG 3.»
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 9:38 AM
To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Thank you :)

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

[E1Y u.s. FooD & DRUG 3;»
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From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda. hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Sure, no problem at all. Thank you and enjo

B6

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 9:33 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hihs, gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Thanks, Anne. I'll take a look and work on the updates.

Can | get it to you by COB Thursday?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

5% u.s. FOOD & DRUG &
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From: Norris, Anne
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 9:23 AM

B6
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To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda. hhs.gov>
Subject: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Hi Jen,

Wanted to circle back after Dr. Solomon’s DCM briefing. You did a great job! | think he has a much better
appreciation for where things stand now.

| mocked up a new document for the June DCM Vet-LIRN Update using the last Vet LIRN-Update as the basis
and thought you could edit/add/subtract as you wish.

Draft — Vet-LIRN DCM Update for June 2019

Happy to discuss/help however | can, please let me know! If at all possible, | think we’d like to have drafts ready
to share with the group by the middle of next week. Is that workable for you?

Thanks!
Anne

Anne Norris
Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Director

Center for Veterinary Medicine

U.S. Food & Drug Administration
..0:240-402-0132
: B6

Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov
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From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L

CcC: Norris, Anne

Sent: 6/27/2019 3:19:56 PM

Subject: Re: FDA DCM Update Links-Live 6/27/2019
Attachments: image005.png; image006.png

Hi Jen. I heard rumors of something coming so thanks for letting me know. Did you hear from: B6 | about our
preliminary data presented at ACVIM? Let me know if you’d like to discuss
Thanks. Lisa

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 27, 2019, at 11:14 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs. gov> wrote:

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

<image005.png> <image006.png>
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Norris, Anne; Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren
CcC: DelLancey, Siobhan; Hartogensis, Martine
Sent: 7/2/2018 7:58:22 PM
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting
Anne,
My understanding was that B5 reported.
Dave

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place
. B6  I(BB)

t U.S. FOOD & DRUG

HHHH‘H ADMIMIGETRATICM
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

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Importance: High

Hi Jen and Dave,

Looks like Lee Anne and Lauren are both out, so I'm hoping you can helpi B5

B5

Thanks,
Anne

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Ziobhan. Delancev@ida hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@ida.hihs. gov>

Subject: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003958



Hi — all set with the complaint file. | hope to have a last look today at the DCM piece. Hopefully this AM, but may

creep into the afternoon at this point...

Thanks!
Lee Anne

Lee Anne M. Palmer, VMD, MPH
Team Leader HFV-242, Supervisory VMO

Center for Veterinary Medicine

0OSC, Division of Veterinary Product Safety
U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Tel: 240-402-5767
Leeanne.palmer@fda.hhs.gov

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
Sent: 7/2/2018 8:01:56 PM
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003960



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

To: Rotstein, David; Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren
CcC: DelLancey, Siobhan; Hartogensis, Martine
Sent: 7/2/2018 8:04:39 PM
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting
Thanks, Dave. B5
i B5 i

i i
| RS -

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

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

B6 5B

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

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ifda.hihs.gov>; Rotstein, David <[David. Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer@fida.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren. Carey@ida hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <gigbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda. hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Importance: High

Hi Jen and Dave,

Looks like Lee Anne and Lauren are both out, so I'm hoping you can help.é B5

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003962



B5

Thanks,
Anne

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Ziobhan. Delancey@ida hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda. hhs.gov>

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

OSC, Division of Veterinary Product Safety
U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Tel: 240-402-5767
Leeanne.palmer@fda.hhs.gov

U.5. FOOD & DRUG
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
Sent: 7/2/2018 8:07:12 PM
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Anne,

B5

Others may have differing thoughts.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

B6  I(BB)

U. % \mmmm %& DRUG
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

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
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

Thanks. Dave. B5

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ida.hihs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne. Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan. Delancey@fda. hihs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@ida. hhs. gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Anne,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003964



My understanding was that B5 reported.

Dave

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish.Place

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
Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sicbhan.Delancey@ida.hhs. gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Importance: High

Hi Jen and Dave,

Looks like Lee Anne and Lauren are both out, so I'm hoping you can help.i B5
i B5

Thanks,

Anne

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan. Delancey@ida. hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003965



Center for Veterinary Medicine

0OSC, Division of Veterinary Product Safety
U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Tel: 240-402-5767
Leeanne.palmer@fda.hhs.gov
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From: Carey, Lauren </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F0226BD682844FA2B71EA3750D4FCB82-
LAUREN.CARE>

To: Rotstein, David; Norris, Anne; Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne
CcC: DelLancey, Siobhan; Hartogensis, Martine
Sent: 7/2/2018 8:30:55 PM
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting
Hi Anne,
I'm in today, just with intermittent network connectivity at the moment. B5
B5 is0 I’'m not any help even though I'm here. Lee

i Anne will be back on Thursday and should be able to help then, but I’'m not sure if that decision was on her end
or not.

Thanks,
Lauren

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 4:07 PM

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

_ 7519 Standish Place

« DRUG

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003967



To: Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@fda. hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne. Palmerdfda hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sicbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs. gov>; Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine. Hartogensis@fda. hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Thanks, Dave.! B5

BS

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ida.hihs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <|eeAnne.Palmer@fda. hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda. hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan. Relancev@fda hihs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Anne,

My understanding was that B5

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
Lee Anne <LeeAnne. Palmer@fda hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs. gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Zicbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs. gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine Hartogensis@fda. hhs. gov>

Subject: FW: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Importance: High

Hi Jen and Dave,

Looks like Lee Anne and Lauren are both out, so I'm hoping you can heIp.% BS

B5

Thanks,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003968



Anne

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@fda.hihs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan. Delancey@ida hhs gov>;
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
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From: Hartogensis, Martine </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=02DF91D554D34B948FC58433D0E42073-

MHARTOGE>
To: Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David
CcC: Norris, Anne; DeLancey, Siobhan; Putnam, Juli
Sent: 10/9/2018 6:59:05 PM
Subject: RE: Media Request - DCM - WUSAS inquiry

Hi DCM Team!

See the media request below. This is mostly for Lee Anne’s group to update numbers (if you have them), but
Jen and Dave, please feel free to revise as well. | had one editin red.

Thanks very much in advance!

Martine

From: Haake, Lindsay

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Putnam,
Juli <JuliAnn.Putnam@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Media Request - DCM - WUSA9 inquiry

Good Afternoon Martine —

B5

When you get a chance, please review and let me know if you have any edits by COB Friday, October 12th,

Thanks!
Lindsay

Media Inquiry

Reporter: Whitney Wild

Media Qutlet: WUSA9

Reporter Deadline: Requested an interview for the week of October 15th

Background: I'm reaching out from WUSAS here in D.C. We are exploring a story about the growing concern
about a possible link between grain-free dog food and dilated cardiomyopathy cited in this announcement:
https:/fwww.fda.gov/animalveterinary/newsevents/cvmupdates/ucm613305. him

Is there anyone from the FDA we could speak with on-camera about the research the agency is doing, any
conclusions and the complaints the agency has fielded surrounding this issue?

Questions/Proposed Responses:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004040



Lindsay Haake

Press Officer

Office of Media Affairs
Office of External Affairs
U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Tel: 301-796-3007 /i B6

Lindsay.Haake @fda.hhs.gov

U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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Appears this Way on Original
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Hartogensis, Martine; Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren
Sent: 6/4/2018 4:58:23 PM
Subject: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy
Attachments: 800.267-DCM-Grainfree analysis.pptx

Everyone,

B5

Thanks,
dave

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Jackie,

Please take a look when you get a chance:

Good Morning,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004053



B5

To address this, CVM is planning the following:

B5

Thank you,

Dave

Brand flavor Firm Location

FEI Division

4, BS

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT
7519 Standish Place
i B6 ’

' U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ALY IAVIREDS TR AT

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004054




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
To: Hartogensis, Martine; Reimschuessel, Renate; Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 6/11/2018 6:39:51 PM
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets
B5

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

E B6

FOOD & DRUG
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

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Ok, thank you Renate! Just thought it would be worth discussing ;)

Martine

From: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: June 11, 2018 at 2:25:11 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis(@fda hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jenniter Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@tda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets
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Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D., Director: VetU-LIRN
Phone 1-240-402-5404 Fax 301-210-4685

Vet-LIRN http:/www.fda. gov/ AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch uem247334.htm

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi Jen and Renate,

Just a crazy thought. | B5
i B5 i

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein,
David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>;
Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,
Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April.Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Good morning everyone,

B5

Please let me know if you have feedback or comments by COB Friday (6/15).
Thank you,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U AR M A2

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey,
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Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Thank you for explaining. Completely understand the sensitivity, was just curious. We can use a light touch in
any preliminary communications.

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer
L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards,
David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder,
William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

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

For example,! B4 dry (not a grain-free diet)f B5
From: Norris, Anne

B5
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:49 AM

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
Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April.Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

That should be fine. | apologize if we already discussed this,i B5
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer
L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards,
David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder,
William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Sicbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:37 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>;
Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David
<David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Agreed.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>:
Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David
<David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric,
Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>: Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>: Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April.Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:31 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>: Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>: Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>: Hodges, April <April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:25 AM

To: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>: Edwards, David
<David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>: Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>:; Hodges, April <April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5
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David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT
7519 Standish_Place

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

From: Reimschuessel, Renate

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:18 AM

To: Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall. Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April <April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets
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Just some food for thought.... rr

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet—-LIRN
Phone 1-240-402-5404

Fax 301-210-4685
http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

From: Edwards, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 7:54 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Sicbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi everyone,

Thanks,
Dave

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:49 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
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
<Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
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

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:47 AM

To: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

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
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thanks Bill and your concerns are noted!

Martine

From: Burkholder, William
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 5:04 PM
To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LegeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>;
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Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
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

Bill

What Socrates is really supposed to have said: *“The only true wisdom is in knowing that you know nothing.”

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thanks, Jen, very interesting issue! B5

B5
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Lee Anne

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Any other ideas or suggestions?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Delancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<8arah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thank you Jen! Sounds good and looking forward to the meeting.

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 6:42 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
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
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CVCA is not a part of Vet-LIRN B4
| B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 7:52 PM

To: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>: Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Yes, excellent work! B5 iAre
they part of VET-LIRN?

Thanks in advance!

Martine

From: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:27:35 PM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@ftda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(tda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell@@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda. hhs.gov>, Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser(@ftda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B4, BS

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:14:48 PM EDT

To: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis(@@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs. gov>
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Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell@@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda.hhs gov>, Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hah! Perfect timing! We’re all heading down the same path...

From: DelLancey, Siobhan

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
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

As luck would have it, I'm at CE today listening t B 6 { talk about nutrition and
cardiomyopathies. See attached slide. i

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeecAnne Palmer(@tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:06:04 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@@fda.hhs.gov>,
Rotstein, David <David Rotstein@tda.hhs. gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@ftda. hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall. Lovell@@fda. hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>,
Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda.hhs.gov>, Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>;
Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Excellent work Jen!!

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Please see the PPT for the rationale/summary

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

I do not knov B5 Once we get a better handle on a specific cause, we can work on that.

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 14, 2018 at 9:09:17 AM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@tda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@tda.hhs.gov>, Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.cov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

This is very interesting. B5

B5

Martine

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Sicbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets
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B5
From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siocbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Lee Anne,

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 11, 2018 at 4:06:05 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@tda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@tda.hhs.gov>,
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@tda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall. Lovell{@fda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Sounds very intriguing!!!

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 9, 2018 at 4:09:18 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@tda. hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(fda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:17 PM

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

Awesome, thank you Dave!

Martine

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

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

there and we can set the meeting up from that point.

Just some basic information:

B5

As a side note, there is a facebook page dedicated to this issue:

https://www.facebook.com/groups/1952593284998859/about/

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place
: B6 ’

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM

Thank you Jen and Dave! Very interesting and sounds like you all are on it! B6
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https://Awww.cvcavets.com B6

Keep us posted!
Thanks again!

Martine

Hi Martine,

I'm happy td share more info as needed.
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Martine,

Subject: RE: DCM

B5

Looping in Jen.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004194
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Thanks for the update!
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM

B5

B5

Might be a good opportunity for us to partner with some cardiology folks....

Martine

From: Rotstein, David
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: DCM

Martine

There's a way to go on this moving forward.

Dave
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From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda hhs.gov>
Date: May 7, 2018 at 1:03:13 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gcov>

Subject: DCM

Hi Dave!
Do you have any more details on the DCM and grain free diet issue?

Martine
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From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

i Rotstein, David;

To: Freeman, Lisa

CcC: Jones, Jennifer L; Joshua A Stern; Fries, Ryan C; i B6
Norris, Anne; DeLancey, Siobhan; Ceric, Olgica

Sent: 5/25/2018 9:25:30 PM

Subject: Re: diet related DCM - a couple forms

Thank you Lisa! Those look very helpful.

We have several Great Danes with DCM eating! B4 | must be popular with owners of that breed!

Hope you have a good weekend,
Darcy

On Thu, May 24, 2018 at 3:21 PM, Freeman, Lisa <Lisa Freeman(@tufts.edu> wrote:

Hi everyone
Thanks
Lisa

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN
Professor

Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Fricdman School of Nutrition Science and Policy
Tuftz Clinical and Translational Science Tnstitute
Tults Universis
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Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:50 PM
To: Darcy Adin <dbadin‘«ncsu.edu>; Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman/@itufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern <jstern‘@ucdavis.edu>;
Fries, Rvan C <rfries'@illinois.edu>; B6 E
i B6 :
Ce: Rotstem David <David.Rotstein‘«:fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘w:fda. hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delanceyviafda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/afda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Importance: High

My apologies for the repeat email. After further internal discussion, in lieu of submitting Consumer Complaints, vou can
just email me a spreadsheet with the data.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

"9 U5 FOOD & DRUG . i,
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 1:19 PM

To: 'Darcy Adin' <dbadin‘«@ncsu. edu> Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman‘ tufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern <jstern‘«@ucdavis.edu>;
Fries, Ryan C <rfries@illinois.edu>:: B6
: B6 >

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘a:fda.hhs.gov>:; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘:fda. hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delanceyia fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Cericia:fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Thank yvou again for joining us on the call and providing the information about your cases. To help us catalogue and
potentially act on these adverse events, please file an official consumer complaint. Instructions on how to report a pet food
report can be found at: https://www.fda.gov/Animal Veterinarv/SafetvHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm 182403 htm. The
complaint can be submitted through the Safety Reporting Portal: https:/www.safetvreporting hhs.gov. You can attach
documents already created that compile your case data. We will review the data and may contact you for possible
follow-up.

In the meantime, if you have a dog with DCM on a grain free diet that dies or is euthanized, please do not dispose of the
animal’s body or any remaining food. Please submit an individual consumer complaint for that dog, and mention that you
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004415
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

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freemanitufts.edu™>; Joshua A Stern <jstern‘wucdavis.edu>; Fries, Rvan C <rfries@illinois.edu>;
; B6 i Jones, Jennifer L

<Jennifer.Jones/« fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘a/fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norrisiafda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delanceyia:fda.hhs.gov>

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

Drs; B6

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004416


https://cifda.hhs.gov
https://Anne.Norrisrcifda.hhs.gov
https://David.Rotsteinrcifda.hhs.gov
https://1friesrciillinois.edu
https://jstern(ciucdavis.edu
https://lisa.freemanrcitufts.edu
mailto:dbadinancsu.edu

Sincerely,

Darcy Adin

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 7:16 AM

Subject: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

To: "Rotstein, David" <David.Rotstein@@tda.hhs.gov>, "Norris, Anne" <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, "DelLancey,

Siobhan" <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>, Darcy Adin <dbadin@@ncsu.edu>

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

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this WebEx service allows audio and other mformation sent during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter.

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
Sent: 6/5/2018 6:52:41 PM
Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Martine,

I’'m available.

Thank youl!

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: checking in-FW:. DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Hi!

B5 We are tentatively going to do a call Monday 9:30-10:30. Does that work for

' everyone?
They will set up a Go To meeting and | will forward.
Thanks again!

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Dave; B5

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004467



Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Thank you.

| am going to send these out and also include the information Tuft's sent out to give them a more complete
picture of it all.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

i B6 {BB)

oD

TR AT0EHM

US. F

AT B

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.qgov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Hi Dave,
Are you talking about the ORA Divisions? If so, great idea and ok with me to send.

Martine

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 12:58 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: checking in-FW. DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004468



Everyone,

B5

Thanks,
dave

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

il

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

CVM has been investigating reports of dilated cardiomyopathy (DCM), a condition involving thinning of the heart
muscle, in dogs. Some breeds involved (Golden Retrievers) are predisposed to DCM. Cases were brought to
the attention of CVM by veterinary colleges and private veterinary cardiologists. Grain free dog foods appear to
be a common factor. CVM is exploring diagnostic investigations through FDA CVM Vet-LIRN and also

B5 i Some additional information is attached.

Because of the increased reports/cases at veterinary colleges, there has been a larger web presence among
professionals and the public including a Facebook page concerning the issue.

B5

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004469



Thank you,

Dave

B4, BS

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

N u.s. FOOD & D

‘ ALY AL ST I T

UG

Ivl-EN:

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
To: Hartogensis, Martine; Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Carey, Lauren
Sent: 6/5/2018 7:19:03 PM
Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Looks good to me! Thanks.

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 2:51 PM

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

ieveryone?
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

Dave, B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG /m
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004471
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
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-malil
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
epidemiological evaluation by the CVM Division of Veterinary Product Safety. In cats, the conditien.is._________,
associated with low taurine and there have been sporadic recalls relating to low taurine cat food. | B5

B5 ! Some additional information is attached. T .

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004473




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

To: Palmer, Lee Anne; Hartogensis, Martine; Rotstein, David; Carey, Lauren

Sent: 6/6/2018 3:23:28 PM

Subject: RE: checking in-FW. DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy
Attachments: 800.267-DCM-Grainfree analysis-UPDATED.pptx

Here is the updated powerpoint; B4 ithe grain free diets and non-grain free diets have similar Tau, Cys, and
! Met content.

B5 is in progress.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
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

B5 i Does that work for

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

Dave,g B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004475
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004476
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Thanks,
dave

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

I
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

epidemiological evaluation by the CVM Division of Veterinary Product Safety. In cats, the condition.is
associated with low taurine and there have been sporadic recalls relating to low taurine cat food. B5
B5 Some additional information is attached.

Because of the increased reports/cases at veterinary colleges, there has been a larger web presence among
professionals and the public including a Facebook page concerning the issue.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004477



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

To: Burkholder, William; Stamper, Carmela; Rotstein, David; Queen, Jackie L; Jones, Jennifer L;
Atkinson, Krisztina Z; Palmer, Lee Anne

CcC: Norris, Anne; Glover, Mark; Conway, Charlotte

Sent: 6/7/2018 4:57:15 PM

Subject: RE: Grain-Free Diet Effects

Attachments: Bednar - Starch and fiber fractions in selected food and feed ingredients.pdf, Murray - Evaluation

of selected high-starch flours as ingredients in canine diets.pdf; Spears - Resistant starch as
related to companion animal nutrition.pdf

| can only find abstracts for two. | have one other paper requested through ILL. I'll forward it once | have it. It
was the one | found most interesting in regards to digestibility, etc.

B5

From: Carey, Lauren

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Stamper, Carmela
<Carmela.Stamper@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L
<Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Glover, Mark <Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Grain-Free Diet Effects

From: Burkholder, William
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Stamper, Carmela <Carmela.Stamper@fda.hhs.gov>;
Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004499



Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Glover, Mark <Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Grain-Free Diet Effects

This is from Charlotte Conway who has contacts within the pet food formulation business:

“In follow-up to Dr. Freeman's article, | got a call from! B6 ithis morning - so passing along his thoughts ~ B6
: B6
B6 | Passing along because | said | would.”

Some things to think about.

Bill Burkholder

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004500



From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Hartogensis, Martine; Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne
Sent: 5/8/2018 3:03:27 PM
Subject: RE: DCM

Thank you Martine!!!l

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
Boorstin:
https.//www.cvcavets.com/doctor_directory B6

Keep us posted!
Thanks again!

Martine

Hi Martine,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004555



B5

B5

B5

I’'m happy to share more info as needed.
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

. 7519 Standish Place
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

Lee Anne B8

B6

Vet-LIRN is looking into! B8
‘ B6

There's a way to go on this moving forward.

Dave

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>
Date: May 7, 2018 at 1:03:13 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DCM

Hi Dave!
Do you have any more details on the DCM and grain free diet issue?

Martine

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004557



From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Palmer, Lee Anne; Jones, Jennifer L; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
CcC: Reimschuessel, Renate; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah
Sent: 5/4/2018 3:58:42 PM
Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results
Lee Anne
This is excellent. Based on what is found moving forward, do you think B5

B5

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@fda hhs.gov>

Date: May 4, 2018 at 11:15:20 AM EDT

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>, Queen,
Jackie L <Jackie.Queen(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel(@fda. hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

Grain-free does seem to be a problem. I’'m going to attach 2 reports from earlier 2017 (illnesses back in 2015)
which kind of pre-date this issue a bit. 2 Whippets from the same household seen ati B6iYou probably recall
these, but at the time, they didn’t get further f/u. Earthborn Holistic Primitive Naturals is a grain-free food. lron
levels were elevated in this set of 2 cases, same household. DCM cases, young dogs.

I am pulling all the cases (the added ones) into one spreadsheet BS
‘ B5 i | am ready to go with some other analyses — | feel like | work like molasses some days. Have
B6 ;thls afternoon, so still working on some stats for these cases.

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

Yes. I’'m going to test some non grain free foods to see how their met/cys ratios compare to these GF foods.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

7”\ U.S. FOOD & DRUG w«%

H TG T WY 44

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

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.qgov>;
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

. FOOD & DRUS - i,
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

Interesting...so the AAFCO minimum for cats is 0.1% DMB, is there a DMB for dogs? (If not, maybe there
should be...)

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

Taurine = 45.5 mg/100g = 0.0455g/100g = 0.046% As |s Basis
If we assume a max of 10% moisture per the label (= 90% DMB),
then 0.0455 / 0.90 = 0.05% DMB, which is less than the AAFCO minimum for cats eating
extruded foods (0.1% DMB.)
Cystine = 293 mg/100g = 0.293 g/100g = 0.29% As |s Basis
If we assume a max of 10% moisture per the label (= 90% DMB), then 0.293 / 0.90 = 0.33% DMB
Methionine = 358mg/100g = 0.358 g/100g = 0.36% As Is Basis
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If we assum@ii BS

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

FEMY US. FOOD & DRUG ai- .
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From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>: Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: 'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov)' <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.qgov>:
Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

FYI-f B5

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

Web: hitp:/Avww. fda wev/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

1
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Rotstein, David; 'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov)'; Ceric, Olgica
CcC: Norris, Anne; DeLancey, Siobhan

Sent: 4/13/2018 1:06:07 PM

Subject: FYI-FW: Call to discuss DCM cases

I'll keep everyone posted about a time for the meeting.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

uiiyum |Im W5, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 9:05 AM
To: 'Darcy Adin' <dbadin@ncsu.edu>
Subject: Call to discuss DCM cases

Good morning Darcy,

| hope you're well. Are you able to chat more about the DCM cases from dogs eating grain free food that the
cardiology community is seeing? I'd like to schedule a call with you and some of your colleagues who are also
following the issue. I'd like to gather more information about the clinical findings and your ideas on what could
be the cause. Do you have any contacts with Dr. Joshua Stern or other clinical research cardiologists that could

provide additional information following this issue? | can include them on the call.

Thank you in advance for your time, and have a great weekend.

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

Web: http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247 334.htm

i us. FooD & DRUG
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>
To: 'Darcy Adin’

CcC: Rotstein, David; Norris, Anne; DeLancey, Siobhan
Sent: 4/16/2018 1:48:17 PM
Subject: RE: Call to discuss DCM cases

Yes, | can do 2 pm.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

uiiyum |Im W5, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Call to discuss DCM cases

Thank you Jennifer. I will reach out to them to ask them to see if they are interested. Would it be possible to
meet a bit earlier on thursday (say 2pm?)

Thanks!

Darcy

On Mon, Apr 16, 2018 at 8:20 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Thank you, Darcy.

Would you be available Thursday at 3pm eastern? If Dr. Freeman or any of the other cardiologists you
mentioned below are interested, they can join the call as well.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

.5, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto.dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Call to discuss DCM cases

Hi Jennifer,

Definitely! I'd love to chat more. I have not talked with Dr. Stern in a while but I can certainly reach out to him.

B5, B6

B6 i Dr. Lisa Freeman (nutritionist at Tufts) and indirectly Dr. Ryan Fries at Illinois (he has
B5 i

I am free next week to chat wed-fri. Let me know how you would like to proceed - thank you!

Darcy
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On Fri, Apr 13, 2018 at 9:05 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda hhs.gov> wrote:

Good morning Darcy,

I hope you’re well. Are you able to chat more about the DCM cases from dogs eating grain free food that the
cardiology community is seeing? I'd like to schedule a call with you and some of your colleagues who are also
following the issue. I'd like to gather more information about the clinical findings and your ideas on what could
be the cause. Do you have any contacts with Dr. Joshua Stern or other clinical research cardiologists that could

provide additional information following this issue? I can include them on the call.

Thank you in advance for your time, and have a great weekend.

Jen

Jennifer L. A, Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

LS. Food & Drug Administration

Center for Veterinary Medicine

Office of Research

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network (Vet-LIRN)
8401 Muirkirk Road, G704

Laurel. Marvland 20708

new tel: 240-402-5421

fax: 301-210-4685

e-mail: jenniferjonesifda. hhs. gov

Web: httpwww ida sov AnimalVeterinary BoienceResearch uem247334 htm

||" M u.s. Foop & DRUG )
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
Sent: 4/18/2018 10:58:16 AM
Subject: Re: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Great! I will poll the group and got back to you

On Apr 18, 2018, at 6:46 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda hhs.gov> wrote:

Good morning Darcy,
If Friday works best for the group, we can be available between 11 to 3pm eastern.
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

<image001.png>  <image(02.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, April 17,2018 5:18 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

On Tue, Apr 17, 2018 at 5:16 PM, Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu> wrote:
I will!

going to be a time that is good for everyone but I would love for her to participate. She would be available
earlier on thursday (before 11) but not sure if that will work for Dr. Stern on the west coast (I can ask if this is
good for you) or friday except over lunch.

Would either of these options work for your team?
Take care
Darcy

On Tue, Apr 17, 2018 at 8:47 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(@@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:
Thank you, Darcy.

TLhopei B6 -ican join. I haven’t talked with her in many years. B6 i

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

<image001 png> <image005.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin(@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 8:38 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004601



Thank you Jennifer. T will forward this on to Drs. Freeman (nutritionist at Tufts), Fries (cardiologist at Illinois)

and! B5, B6 i T am still waiting to hear back from

and; B5, B6

B5, B6

Také care
Darcy

On Apr 17, 2018, at 7:53 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda hhs.gov> wrote:

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join WebEx meeting

Meeting password: B6 :

Join by phone

US Toll
B 6 US Toll Free

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

<mime-attachment.ics>

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

CC: Freeman, Lisa; Joshua A Stemi _ B6 __ :Rotstein, David
Sent: 8/16/2018 12:49:22 PM

Subject: Re: a few NCSU cases

Thanks Jennifer!

On Thu, Aug 16, 2018 at 8:13 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good morning everyone,
Here’s our Vet-LIRN rapid necropsy document.
Take care,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

W5, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:49 PM
To: 'Freeman, Lisa' <Lisa Freeman@tufts.edu>; Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

Cec: Joshua A Stern <jstern(@ucdavis.edu™> B6
Subject: RE: a few NCSU cases

Thank you, Darcy! We'll be on the lookout for the cases.

Jennifer Jones. DVM
Velerinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-3421

i
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From: Freeman, Lisa [mailto:Lisa Freeman(@tufts.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 8:50 AM

To: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Joshua A Stern <jstern(@ucdavis.edu> B6

Subject: RE: a few NCSU cases '

That’s really interesting, Darcy!

I wonder B5

Thanks for sharing

Lisa

From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 8:00 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Freeman, Lisa <lisa freeman(@tufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern <j stern@ucdavisedu>;§ B6

B6

iSubject: a few NCSU cases

Hi Jennifer,

I wanted to follow up on the case where NCSU sent you necropsy samples[ B6 33 yr Fs Great Dane).

I've attached her whole blood and plasma taurine concentrations for your records, which were normal.

One of my residents saw a littermate pair of Dobermans back for their 3 month recheck after being diagnosed
with DCM while eating Acana. Taurines were normal on these dogs back in April and I honestly didn't have a
ton of hope for these dogs:__ B6 i because they were dobermans and their genetic tests were
abnormal (the female is homozygous positive for one mutation and negative for a 2nd, the male was
heterozygous positive for one mutation and negative for a 2nd). But, 3 months after a diet change to Purina
grain-based (and no taurine supplementation), they both have shown significant improvement (the less severely
affected female has near normalized and the severely affected male (who was in heart failure) has also
significantly improved.

I have asked our resident to report these dogs to the FDA using the portali B6 ) SO

maybe the lowest ['ve ever seen).
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Thank you!

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
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Cummings T

Te lephone {508} 8395395

\leterinary Medical Center s

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY i

Discharge Instructions

Patient B 439571

Diapnoses: Dilated candiormyopathy {DOM]) with congestive heart faihre

Diagnostic test resulls and fandings:
O Edhocardingraen findings: The heart & smaller and has better contractile function. There is still dilation but there
s marked mprovemnant
O Labweork Endings- We will call you with the results

Case SUNmnary

however there is enough dilation that requires long term medication. At this poit it 5 unclear whether herproblemiis a

Maninring at homne i
o Wewould IlEpnt]nmihlBG.hrmthlgnteaﬂelhtatm ideal ly during sleep or at atmeof rest. The
doses of drugs will be adusted based onthe breathing rabeand effort.
o  In general, most dogs with heart Taire that & well conimlled have a breathing ate at rest of less than 32 hreaths
per minuie. inaddition, the breathing eflort, noied by the amount of belly wall motion usad e eachbreath, s
farly minimal ifheart faikre is contnolled .
o Aninaease in breathing rate or effort will ususlly mean that you should give an extra dose of; B6 HF
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oifficulty breathing lsrnima:lhfwillunaﬂ-ﬂ]mntaaflﬂgmgm B6 then wereoammend
ﬂﬂalﬂiﬂi-nhesduiiﬂianfuﬂﬂtmlhghemhnhﬂhfmmﬂgﬂqdm

O There are nstnections for monitaring breathing, and a fom to help leep tracdk of breathing rate and dnag divses, on
theTults HeartSmart web site (Hkip et iufis eduyheartsmart fat-home-moniaring ).

O Wealsowarit you tinwatdh for wealoess ar collapse, a reduction in appetite, warsening oouph, or distention of the
belly as these findings ndicatethat weshould do a recheck eamination

o HHyouhave anvy concems, please call or have your dop evahated by a weterinarian, Our emengeney clinicis open 24
hoursfday.

mdﬁlm

B6

B6

I-Ilm if you find that! BS |is lgrghdiﬂwrmhmshpmamkﬂmﬂummhgamkﬂﬂmm
areadvised in the fubure Repetitive or streruous hish eneney activities (repetitive ball dhasing, nunning fast ofHeash, etc)
are generally not advised at this staoe.

Redhedk Wsils
Youhave arecheck visit schedhded for Friday, Aot 16th ot 2 pon. Please ooniact our Candiology liatamn at (508)- 38 7-4696
or amail us at cardiowelEhalts eduo for scheduling and non-emerpent questons or cCoeems.

Pleaere wisit our HeartSmart wehs ite for more rdonmation
hittpc/fvet-tulfits. edh yheartsmarty

Presoriplino Befill D closme -
For the sofety ond well-be img of our polients, your pel maesd e od on exeminoiion by one of our velerimorions within the post
yeor in order o obiomn presorpion mediotions.

Ondering Food:

Pleose oheck with your primovy velerimovion 1o pordlrose the recommended diet{s). I yvou wish o prechose yewr food from s,
pleose ooll 7-10 doys in odvonee (508-887-36.249) o ensure Hthe food s in siock. Allermol el velerimary dicls con be ondered from
onlinre reloiders with o presoriplion/ve lerimony apprenal.

Clioicl Trinds:
Chinrcxd triols ore studies inwhich ourvelerinary doclons werk with you ond your pet o invesigole o speeifie discose prooess or g
promisimg new est orfrealment. Pleose see oor welsite: vel hufls edufovmec/oinios! shedies

EiﬂﬁL B6 | Owner!  B6 i Diedharpe Inchnactions
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Cummings

B6

Veterinary Medical Center "
ATka;Ju:'TL_Sﬁ;JEM]VERSITY BGE:£EMIMP1M|
Cardiology Appointment Report

Date: 5/13/2019

m Cardinlngist:
. [ John E. Rush DVM, M5, DACVIM {C:Iﬂl'ui:gﬂ, DACYECC

‘B6

B6

............................

Doine well at home, breathing rate still pretty low, short wabks again {(10-15min) and doing fine, does not

appear [ame inthe hind,
0 is not checking respiratory rate at home

Conoument DEseases:
DOCM;

General Medical History:-
- 3 moriths ago, came inthrough ER

Dict and Supplcenent s:
Purina Pro-Pan Sensitive

Cardiovascular HEsiory:

Prior CHF diagnosk? Yes

Prior heart murmasr? Unknown
Prior ATE? No

Prior asrhwythmia? No

Monitoring respiratory rate and effort at home? Yes, high 20s-low 30s consistently, some effort; stopped
maonitoring in past few months, breathing better but has not been cowunting

Coush? No, very raraly, when drinking water
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Shortness of breath or difficutty breathing? No

Syncope or collapse? No
Sudden onset lameness? No

Exercise ntolerance? No, haven't been doing too mudh exercise, 10-15 minutes walks in past month, has

been doing well on those

Cunrent Medications Perinent to CWF Sysiomn:

B6

Cardiac Physical Fxamnination:

B6

Muxle condition:
B Mommal
[ wid marsde ks

Cardinvascular Pinysical Examn:
Hl.l'lT_lIGﬁlﬁE

L1 None

L yw

B nan

I mywn

Murmur location/desoription: -

Jrular vein:
¥ Botinm 172 of the nedk
[ waddie 1/3 of the nedk

Y 7Y
Ll wan
O wiw

O Top 2/3 of the nedk

Dm
[ pulce defidts

Dhlmspualmns
[ other:

Dliﬂlyumia
O radhwecardia
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Abdominal exam:
B Mormal [ il ascibes
[ Hepatomegaly [ Marked ascites
L abdomind dstenson

Problemns:

- DM {diet induced vs. primany)
- History of CHF;

- Allergies f Gl dshurbances

M Echocangiogram L] Dialysis profile
¥ chemistry profile [ Thoracc radiographs
M ece M NTprom
1 Rendl profile M Troponin |
[ sood precawe O other tests:
Ntral inlow:
L symmated [ psendononmal
¥ normal [ Restrictive
[ Defayed retaation

B6

Assessanent and recosnmendations:

Patient improved cinically and energy level is badk to normal. Bchocardiooram revealed improved systolic
function and LA size, however still lower than desirable. PHTN & decreased, likely due to managemert of
CHF overall and improved systolic Rnction. Blood work revealed normal kidney vaiues,! B6

B6

Fnal Dapnosis:
DM with history of L-CHF.
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Heart Faiwre Classification Score:

SACHC Classification:
O Eina
Op b
=1

ACVIM Classification:
Oa M c
O m Op
[ gz

M-Mode

viDd
Lvmwvd

LVIDs
L=
EDV{Teich)
Esv{Teich)
ER{Teich)

®®338333337%

SWTeich)
Max LA
An Diam
LA Diam
LA/AD
TAPSE
EPSS

SALA
An Diam
SA LA f Ao Diam

LviDd
LvPwd
EDV{Teich)

LvViDs
LVPWs
Esv{Teich)
EF{Teich)

5
328998

5WTeich)
LV Major
LV Minor
Sphericity Index
Lvid A4C an

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004673



LVHV MOD A4C
Vs AdC

LVESY MOD A4C
LVEF MOD A4C
SV MOD AdC

MR Vmax
MR maxPG
MV E Vel

MV DecT

MV Dec Slope
MV A Vel
MV E/A Ratin

Al

AV VYmax
AV maxPG
P ViImeax
M maxPG
TR Ymax
TR maxPG

B6

my's
myfs

myfs
myfs

mys
myfs
mfs
mfs
mfs
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" Foster Hospital for Small Animals
u m m | n g S 55 Willard Street

North Grafton, MA 01536

Veterinary Medical Center (508) £39-5395

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

All Medical Records
Client: Patient{ B6 ]
Address: B 6 Breed: English Bulldog Species: Canine
DOB: E B6 Sex: Male
e ———— - (Neutered)

Home Phone
Work Phone: B 6

Cell Phone:

Referring Information

B6

Client:

Patient: B 6

Initial Complaint:

Initial Complaint:

Initial Complaint:

Initial Complaint:

Page 1/34
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Initial Complaint:
Scanned Record

Initial Complaint:
Cardiology DCM study - will come fasted - wf samples

SOAP Text Feb 12019 11:50AM - B6 i

Disposition/Recommendations

Page 2/34
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Page

3/34
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Client: B 6

Patient:

' mi Foster Hospital for Small Animals
Ll m m | n g S 55 Willard Street

North Grafton, MA 01536

Veterinary Medical Center R, B30, 5585

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Client: B6 Patient: B6
Veterinarian: Species:  |Canine
PatientID: 438225 Breed: English Bulldog
Visit ID: Sex: Male (Neutered)
Age: B6 ! Years Old
Lab Results Report 2 '
Accession 1D:
|;l"est IResults IReference Range IUnits
- 4134 B6
stringsoft

Printed Monday, February 25, 2019

Page 4/34
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Client: B 6
Patient:

IDEXX Hematology 1/24/19

w
(<}

Canine

Male
GE 8 Years
TIENT ID: 5689

[

A I 2302315220
R 38459535

E 172319
1724719

W
N

1424719

DEX Services: Senior Profile with Fecal Dx™ Profile, Giardia, Lab 4Dx® Plus and Reflex Quant C6® and UPC Select, SAMPLE/TEST
INFO NEEDED, Cardiopet® proBNP-Lanine Add-on*

Hematology g o
1/24119 [Crder Recsived) a7

1/24/19 11:05 AM  (Last Updated)

RBC
Hermatocrit
Hermoglobin
MCW

MCH

WMCHC

% Reticulocyte
Reticulocytes

Reticulocyte
Hemoglobin

WBC

% Meutrophils
% Lymphocytes
% Monocytes
% Eosinophils
% Basophils
MNeutrophils
Lymphooytes
Monacytes
Eosinophils
Basophils

Platelets

B6

5.39-87 MiuL
3%.3-56.5%
134-207 gidl
59- 76 1L
21.9-261pg
32.6-39.2 gidl
%

10- 110 KipL
22.3-29.6 pg

4.9-17.6 KiL
%

%

%

%

%

2.94 - 12.67 KiuL
1.06 - 4.95 KiuL
0.13 - 1.15 KIuL
0.07 - 1.49 KiuL
0-0.1 KiuL
143 - 448 KipL

Remarks

B6

SLIDE REW...

Generated by VetC DI‘I’I‘IE'.‘.!‘Q PLUS January 24, 201202:04 PM

Page 5/34
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Client:
Patient:

B6

IDEXX Hematology 1/24/19

T 1424/19

Bl 2302815220

Chemistry L g o
1/24/119 [Order Received) My
1/24/19 11:05 AM  (Last Updated)

Glucose
IDEXX SDMA
Creatinine
BUM

BUMN: Creatinine
Ratio

Phosphorus
Calcium
Sodium
Potassium
Ma: K Ratio
Chlaride

TCO2
(Bicarbonate)

Anion Gap
Total Protein
Albumin
Globulin

Albumir:
Globulin Ratio

ALT

AST

ALP

GGT

Bilirubin - Total
Bilirubin -
Unconjugated
Bilirubin -
Conjugated
Cholesterol
Armylase
Lipase

Creatine Kinase

B6

63 - 114 magidL
0-14 pg/dl
0.5- 1.5 mgidL
9-31mgidL

25-6.1 mgidL
8.4-11.8 mgd
142 - 152 mmaol/L
4.0-54 mmol'lL
28-37

108 - 119 mmaol’L
13- 27 mmoliL

11 - 26 mmollL
55-T7.5 gL
27-39gML
24-4.0g/dL
R

18- 121 UL
16- 65 LIL

5 -160 LIL
0-13UL
0.0-0.3 mgrdL
0.0-0.2 ma/dL

0.0-01 mg/dL

131 - 345 mg/dL
337 - 1,469 UIL
138 - 785 UIL
10 - 200 LIL

Generated by VetC DI‘I’I‘IE'.‘.!‘Q PLUS January 24, 201202:04 PM

Page 6/34

Page2 of 4

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004707



Client;
Patient; !

IDEXX Hematology 1/24/19

ETO DATE OF RESULT: 1/24/19 | AB 1D 2302815220
Chemistry {continued)
i : % = ey
Hemaly sis Index ! H
i i
1B6!
- 3 o i 1
Lipe mia Index B6 P
(e !
a4
Candiopet b 0 - 900 pmaliL H B6
proBHP -
Canine
] B6
b
; B6
9 Cazdiness_prBEE._ lA00mel/L
Flease note: Complete interpretive caomments for all concentrations of
Cardiopet proBNF are available in the omline directory of services. Jezum
specimens received at room temperature may have decreased NI-proBEHE
concentrations.

Jocri g g
1/24/19 [Crder Recsived) 2T
1/24119 11:05 AM {Last Updated)

Total T4 i B6
B B6
Serology g
1/24/19 (Order Received)
124119 11:05 AM  (Last Updated)
Heartworm
Antigen
Generated by VetC nnneﬁ‘a PLUS January 24, 201202:04 PM Page 3 of 4
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

IDEXX Hematology 1/24/19

DET GWNER-] B6 i DATE OF RESULT: 1/24/19 ABIT: 2302815220

Serology (continued)

Enhrlichia canis /

a
ewingii
Lyme (Borrelia B 6
burgdorferi)
Anaplasma B
phageocytophilum
I platys
a B6
i :
Fozr mn:; information on the diagnosis and management of Tick/Vector—bozme
diseases, =e= www.idexx.comf4DxGuide .
Other g

1/24M9  ([Order Recsived)
1/24/19 11:05 AM (Lsst Updsted)

Mare Information
MNeeded B 6

Generated by VetC n:mnev.:t's PLUS January 24, 201202:04 PM Paged of 4
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Client:
Palt?:rtlt:i BG

cbe and profile 2/1/19
Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Clinical Pathology Labomafory
200 Westboro Road
North Grafton, MA 01336
Name/DOB: ! B6 ;
Patient IT): 438225 Sex: CM - Investigation into

Phons number: Age: 8 Sample ID: 1902010102

Collection Date: 2019 11:52 AM Species: Canine
Approval date: /2019 12:57 PM Bread:

TEST NAME RESULT RANGE UNITS REFERENCE
IN RANGE OUT OF RANGE RANGE

CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal (Research) CSTCYR
WEC (ADVIA) [ ] KAl 4.40-15.10
RBC (Advia) L+ 1 ML 5.80-8.50
Hemoglobin (ADVIA) __*_1 g/dL 133-205
Hematocrit (Advia) [ x4 % 3955
MCV (ADVIA) I * 1 fl. 64.5-7715
MCH (ADVIA) B6 L * 1 g 213-259
CHCM g/dl
MCHC (ADV14) L * 1 g/dl 319-343
RDW (ADVIA) [+ 1 119-152
Platelet Count (Advia) Bé& [ 1% KAl 173486
Mean Platelet Volume L* 1 i 820-1320
(Advia) .

02/01/19 12:12 PM : B6

Platelet Cnt i BG.___i [ 1* % 0.129-0.403
0z/01/1% 12:12 PM B6

PDW %

Reticulocyte Count [ Ji % 0.20-1.60
(Advia) B 6

Absolute Reticulocyvte [ 1) Kl 14.7-1137
Count (Advia)

CHr pz

MCVr il

Comments

(Hematology)

Microscopic Exam of Blood Smear (Advia) CSTCYR
Seg Neuts (%) [ _1 % 43-86
Lymphocytes (%) [* 1 % 747
Monocytes (%) L * 1 Y 1-15
Eosinophils (%) O | % 0-16
Seg Neusophils (Abs) | [B© "1 KAl 2.800-11.500
Advia
Lymphs (Abs) Advia [* 1 KAl 1.00-4 80
Mono (Abs) Advia [_* 1 Kl 0.10-1.50
Eosinophils (Abs) | | Kl 0.00-140

Sample [D: 19020101021 Reviewed by

This report contirmies.. (Final)

Page 9/34
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

Name/DOB - | B6 : Provider, ... B6_____ i
Patient IT): 438225 Sex: CM Order Location: V320559: Investigation info

Phons number: Age: 8 Sample ID: 1902010102

Collection Date: 2/1/2019 11:52 AM Species: Canine

Approval date:  2/1/2019 12:57 PM Bread:
TEST NAME RESULT RANGE UNITS REFERENCE

IN RANGE OUT OF RANGE RANGE

Microscopic Exam of Blood Smear (Advia) (cont'd) CSTCYR
Adwvia
WB C Mormphology B 6
RBE C Momhology

Research Chemistry Profile - Small Animal (Cobas) SMACHUNSKI
Glucose [ ¥ 1 mg/dL 67-135
Urea | mg/dL 8-30
Creatinine & 1 mgz/dL 0.6-2.0
Phosphorus ] mg/dL 26-72
Caleium 2 [* 1 mg/dL 94-113
Magnesum?2+ i \ [* ] mEqlL 1830
Total Protein i * 1 g/dL 55-18
Albumin ] [ g/dL 28-40
Globulins BG : [ ] gdl 2342
A/G Ratio i [ 1* 07-156
Sodium et R | mEg/L 140-150
Chloride [* 1 mEg/L 106-116
Potassium B6 [ * 1 nEglL 3754
tCO2(Bicarb) [ *] mEq/L 1428
AGAP [+ 1 8.0-19.0
NA/K [L*_ 1 2040
Total Bilirubin * | mg/dL 0.10-030
Alkaline Phosphatass [* 1 UL 12-127
GGT [* 1 UL 0-10
ALT L. U/L 14-86
AST [* 1 UL 9-54
Creatine Kinase [* 1 UL 22422
Cholesterol [ mg/dL 82-333
Triglycerides [* ] mg/dl 30-338
Amviase [ % 1 U/L 409-1250
Osmolality (calculated) B6 *[ ] mmol/L 291315

Sample ID: 19020101022 Reviewed by
END OF REPORT (Final) Page 2

Page 10/34
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Client: BG
Patient:
NT-proBNP 2/1/19

IDEXK Reforence Labrastories

Clenti BG | Fetieni B@ |

Client: | i Date: 02/01/2012
PaliEnl;'______B__S______' Requisition #;

Species: CANINE ]
Breed: ENG LIS H_BULLDOG
Gender: MALE NEUTERED

IDEXX VetConnect  1-885-433-9987

TUFTSUNIVERSITY
200 WESTBORO RD
NORTH GRAFTON, Massachusetts (1536

508-839-5385

Age: BY Account #88533
CARDIOPET proBNP- CANINE

CARDIOPET proBNP qmmmmmm ; L '

i [ B6 | 0- 900 pmall HIGH: B6 ;

Comments:

1

Page 11/34
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Client:
Patient: B 6

CBC/CHEM

Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine

m s 200 Westboro Road
g, =" North Grafton, M4 01536

DUPLICATE
Name/DOB | B6 : Provider. | E
Patient ID: 438273 Sex: CM Order Location: V3205307 Tnvéstigation into
Phons number: Age: 8 Sample ID: 1902010102
Collection Date: 2/1/2019 11:52 AM Species: Canine
Approval date:  2/1/2019 12:57 PM Bread:

CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal (Research)

CSTCYR Ref. RangeMales
WBC (ADVIA) 440-1510 Kl
REC (Adwvia) 580-850 MuL
Hemoglobin (ADVIA) 13.3-20.5 g/dL
Hematocrit (Advia) 39-55 %
MCV (ADVIA) B6 64.5-77.5fL
MCH (ADVIA) 21.3259pg
CHCM
MCHC (ADVIA) 319-343 gidL
RDW (ADVIA) 119152
Platelet Count (Advia) H 173486 K/ul.
Mean Platelet Volume £§20-1320 14
(Adwvia)

0z/01/15 12:12 PM BG
Platelet Cnit H ! B6 | 0.129-0.403 %%

02/01/19 12:12 PM

B6

PDW
Reticulocyte Count (Advia) H 0.20-1.60 %
Absolute Reticulocyte H 147-113.7 Kl
Count (Advia)
CHr
MCVr
Comments (Hematology)

Microscopic Exam of Blood Smear (Advia)

CSTCYR Ref. RangeMales
Seg Neuts (%) 43-86 %
Lvmphocyvtes (%) T-47 %
Monocytes (%0) 1-15 %
Eosinophils (%) 0-16 %
Seg Neutrophils (Abs) 2.800-11.500 K/l
Advia

Lvmphs (Abs) Adwvia 1.00-4.80 K/ul
Mono (Abs) Adwia 0.10-150 Kl
Fosinophils (Abs) Advia 0.00-1 40 Kl
WEBC Morphology

EEBC Morphology

Research Chemistry Profile - Small Animal (Cobas)

Sample ID: 19020101021 Reviewed by
This report contitmes. ... (Final)

Page 12/34
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Client: B 6
Patient: E
CBC/CHEM
Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine
m ’ 200 Westboro Road
g " North Grafton, MA 01536
DUPLICATE
Name/DOB: | B6 i Provider: B6 |
Patient IT>. 438225 Sex: CM Order Location: V320559: Investigation info
Phons number: Age: 8 Sample ID: 1902010102
Collection Date: 2/1/2019 11:52 AM Species: Canine
Approval date:  2/1/2019 12:57 PM Breed:

Research Chemistry Profile - Small Animal (Cobas) (cont'd)

SMACHUMNSK]
Glucose

Urea

Creatinine
Phosphorus
Calcium 2
Magnesium 2+
Total Protein
Albumin
Globulins

A/G Ratio
Sodium
Chloride
Potassium
tCO2(Bicarh)
AGAP

NAK

Total Bilirubin
Alkaline Phosphatase
GGT

ALT

AST

Creatine Kinase
Cholesterol
Triglycerides
Amviase
Osmplality (calculated)

Sample [D: 190201010272

B6

REPRINT: Orig printing on 2/1/2019 (Final)

Page 13/34

Ref. RangeMales
67-135 mg/dL
8-30 mg/dL
0.6-2.0mg/dL
2.6-71.2 mg/dL
9.4-11.3 mg/dL
18-30mEqL
55-78 gidL
2840 g/dl
23-42 gidL
0.7-1.6

140-150 mEq/L
106-116 mEg/L
37-54 mEqL
14-28 mEq/L
8.0-19.0

20-40

0.10-0.30 mg/dL
12-127 U/L

0-10 U/L

14-86 U/L

9-54 U/L

22422 U/L
82-355 mg/dL
30-338 mg/dl
400-1250 U/L
291-315 mmol/L

Eeviewed by
Page 2
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Client; B 6
Patient:

Taurine level

4~
AP
™

2714\

Amino Acid Laboratory Sample Submission Form

Amino Acid Laboratory, 1089 Veterinary Medicine Drive, Davis, Ca 9561€
Telephone: 530-752-5058, Fax: 530-752-4698 I
Email: ucd.aminoacid.lab@ucdavis.edu
www_vetmed.ucdavis.edu/labs/amino-acid-laboratory

Veterinarian Contact: B6 E

Clinic/Company Name:

Address: 200 Westboro Road. North Grafton MA 015369

Email: __ Clinpath@tufts.edu cardiovet@tufts.edu

Telephone: _spa sa7 4580 Fax: __ sps 8307935

Billing Contact:_g ____________ B6 Email: | B6 -
Billing Contact ?hcn&: BG -------- _ Tax ID:

Patient Name: : B6 Species: 1»: BN NE

Breed: ?'[:‘ wé\‘ N ‘:’”'L RH 3‘ - ﬂ\ Owner's Name: B6

W
\ f" § " o
Current Diet : \f“dc U;\_ e s f

Sample type: [ Plasma Whole Blood Urine Food Other
x_‘-d—__“i":..____,_ﬁ_a—'-"!
5 ™, R g
Test: ( Taurine Complete Amino Acids  Other:

e

Taurine Results (lab use only) e
plasmi BB | whole Biood:| B6 | uiine: Food:
I Plasma (nMol/ml) Whole Blood (nMol/mil)
Normal Range ) No known risk | Normal Range | No known risk
J for deficiency B for deficiency
Cat 80-120 | >40 300-600 >200
Dog 60-120 | >40 200-350 | >150

* please note with the recent increase in the number of dogs screened for taurine deficiency, we

are seeing dogs with values within the reference ranges (or above the “no known risk for deficiency
range”) yet are still exhibiting signs of cardiac disease. Veterinarians are welcome to contact our
laboratory for assistance in evaluating your patient’s results.

Page 14/34
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Clie.:nt: B 6

Patient:

Diet history 2/1/19

CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM
Please answer the fo!Ilo.\rdm.mas.ﬁms..ahnm_mux-n.et

Pet's name: B6 Owner's name é B6 Today's date: 0V-"0( - | C[

|
1. How would you assess your pet's appetite? (mark the peint on the line below that best represents your pet's appetite)
Example: Poor : Excellent

Poor “‘ Excellent

2. Have you noticed a change in your pet's appetite over the last 1-2 weeks? (check all that apply)
ats about the same amount as usual OEats less than usual OEats more than usual
OSeems to prefer different foods than usual OOther

3. Over the last few weeks, has your pet (check one)
Olost weight OGained weight tayed about the same weight O Don't know

4. Please list below ALL pet foods, people food, treats, snack, dental chews, rawhides, and any other food item that your pet
currently eats. Please include the brand, specific product, and flavor so we know exactly what you pet is eating.

Examples are shown in the table — please provide enough defail that we could go to the store and buy the exact same food.

Food (include specific product and flavor) Form Amount How often? | Fed since
Nutro Grain Free Chicken, Lentfil, & Sweet Potato Adult dry 1 ¥ cup 2x/day Jan 2018
85% lean hamburger microwaved 3oz 1xfveek Jan 2015
Pupperoni original beef flavor treat % 1x/day Aug 2015
Rawhide treat 6 inc:h nfw'st 1x/week Dec 2015

«\'*e\‘m&;s [ QMM Carcin~ et TrBoanl Dec 201S
= PN ‘/Li Z’uD IxJdaw Dec 701
(Nelloets Cce el 2 DS, : ‘s’“fﬂ"—& 2l
(2=  B6
T EXACA ,fgu-e..u@b 7
fpain >

=Any additional diet information can be listed on the back of this sheet

5. Do you give any dietary supplements to your pet (for example: vitamins, glucosamine, fatty acids, or any other
supplements)? ElYes)ElNo If yes, please list which ones and give brands and amounts:

Brand/Concentration Amount per day
Taurine OYes ONo
Carnitine OYes ONo
Antioxidants OYes ONo
Multivitamin OYes ONo
Fish ail OYes ONo

Coenzyme Q10 OYes ONo
Other (please list):
Example: Vitamin C Nature’s Bounty 500 mg tablets — 1 per day

6. How do you administer pills to your pet?

O | do not give any medications CNAR G Ive DT 7o
0O | put them directly in my pet's mouth without food

| put them in my pet's dog/cat food ﬁ’@[ffﬁ” (A’U H W""Y
0| put them in a Pill Pocket or similar product CM..I) e

0 | put them in foods (list foods):

Page 15/34
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Troponin 2/1/19

o nEM UNg
-

Gastrointestinal Laboratory
Dr. J.M Steiner

Department of Small Animal Clinical Sciences

Texas A&M University
4474 TAMU
College Station, TX 77843-4474

Website User ID: clinpath@tufts.edu
Gl Lab Assigned Clinic ID: 11405

Dr. Freeman Phone: 508 8567 4669
Tufts University-Clinical Pathojegy Lab 9508 839 7936
Attni__ B6 | ; « e
200 Viesiboro Road Animal Name: . B6
Maorth Grafton, MA 01536 Owner Mame: | N
USA Species: Canine

Date Received: Feb 12 2019

Gl Lab Accessinn:imméé ''''''' 1

Test Result Control Range Assay Date
Ultra-Sensitive Troponin | Fasting P B6 <0.06 02/12/19

Comments:

Page

16/34
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Troponin 2/1/19

Important Intermal Medicine Conference
Notices:
Join us for a unique continuing education event in Phuket, Thailand Oct 7th -

11th, 2019. For details see http://texasimconference tamu edu

Ongoing studies

Cobalamin Supplementation Study- Dogs and cats with cobalamin de ficiency with normal PLI, and either normal or
lowiconsistent with E PI) TLI to compare the efficacy of oral v= parenteral cobalamin supplementation. Contact Dr.
Chang at chchang@eowm tamu edu for further information.

Chronic Pancreatitis with Uncontrolled Diabetes Mellitus- Seeking dogs with chronic pancre atitis and uncontrolled
diabetes mellitus for enroliment into a drug triallmedication provided at no cost). Contact Dr. Sue Yee Lim at
slim@cvm.tamu.edu or Dr. Sina Marsilio at sma rzilio@ cvm.tam u.edu

Dogs with Primary Hy peripidemia- Prescription diet naive dogs newly diagnosed with primary hyperlipidemia are
eligible to be enmlled in a dietary trial. Contact Dr. Lawrence at ylawren ce@ cvm.tamu.edu for more in form ation.

Dogs with Chronic Panc reatitis-Dogs with chronicpancreatitis (cPLi =400pg/L) and hyperrighyceridemia (=300 mg/dl)
are eligible to be enmolled in a dietarytrial. Contact Dr. Lawrence at yla wre nce@@ ovm.tam u.edu

Chronic enteropathies in dogs-Please fill out this bnef form biipoiftinvurl comdbd-enrell to see ifyour patient gualifies.

Feline Chronic Pancreatitis- Cats with chrenic pancreatitis for more than 2 weeksand LI =10 pgiL are eligible for
enrollment into a treatment trial investigating the & ficacy of prednizolone or cyclosporine. Please contact Dr. Yamkate
for further information at pyam kate @cvm tamu edu

We can not accept pac kages that are marked "Bill Receiver”

Use our preprinted shipping labels to save on shipping. Call 979-862-2861 for assistance. The Gl Lab is not here
to accept packages on the weekend. Samples may be compromised if you ship for amival on Saturday or
Sunday or if shipped via US Mail.

Gl Lab Contact Information
Phone (979) 862-2861 Email: glab@cvm tamu_edu
Fax: (979) 862-2864 vetmed tamu_edu/gilab

Page 17/34
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Client: B 6

Patient

T

Vitals Results

2/1/2019 11:00:04 AM Weight (kg)
Patient History
01/28/201903:52 PM Appointment
02/01/2019 08:05 AM UserForm
02/01/2019 08:05 AM UserForm
02/01/2019 10:37 AM UserForm
02/01/2019 10:38 AM UserForm
02/01/2019 10:44 AM Purchase
02/01/2019 11:00 AM Vitals
02/01/2019 12:03 PM UserForm
02/01/2019 12:50 PM Appointment
02/01/2019 12:58 PM Prescription
02/20/2019 12:08 PM Patient Merge
02/21/2019 04:32 PM Purchase
02/21/201904:32 PM Purchase

Page 18/34
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Cummings B6

\eterinary Medical Center e

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY i B6

Patient ID:438225
STANDARD CONSENT FORM

| am the owner, or agenit forthe owner, of the above destribed animeal and have the autharity o eenute oonsent. |
herely authiize the Cummings Schinol of Velerinary Medicne at Tults University (hevein alfter Cummings Schinol) to
prearibe iortreaiment of said animal acmoding 1o the following temmes and onditions.

Currmmingrs School and its officers, agents and employess will provide such velerinary medical care as they deem
reasmnable and appropeiate under the cimuamstanoes.

Curmmings School and it officers, agents, and employess will use all reasonable care inthetreabment of the abowe
mertioned animal, but will not be liable for any loss or accident that may ooour or any disease that may develop as a
result ofthe care and treatment provided

| understand that the abhove idenit ied animal may be treated by Gummings School shudents underthe-supenvision and
assistance of Cummings Sdwool saff membars.

in eenuting this fom, | herdby eqeres iy adoowledos that risks, benefits and altemative forms of trealment have
been explained o me. | undersiand said explanation, and | consent totreatment. Should any additional treatments or
diaonostics be required during the continued care of my animal, | understand that | will be: givens the opporbunity o
disosss and consent 1o these additional procedures. | understand that further or additional treabment may berequired
withamut an opportunity for discussion and consideration by me, inthecaseof thedeselopment of any lile-threatening
emergeny during the oontinued cre of my animal and | expressly consant to all sudh reasonahle treatment as
requied. | realie and understand that results carnot be maranteed.

if ary eqpipment & lelt with theanimal, it will be aoepted with the understanding that Curmmingss Schonl asaumes no
responsbility for any loss of eqpipment that may ocor.

| agreeto pidk up the animal whennotified that it s ready for relase

in the evenit the animal & not picked up, and iTten {10) days have expired since aregstaad leter was sent o the
address given above, notifying me to call for the animal, the animal may be sold ar otharwise disposal of ina humane
marmer and theproceads applied o the dvanges inoumed in aeing and treating theanimal.  Falhre o remoe said
anamal will not and does not relieve me from ablisation for the oosts of services rendered.

| hereby grant o the Cummings Sdhool of Velerinary Medicine at Tulls University, its officers and employess
{oollectively refared to herein as Cummings School), and s agents and assigns {the Graniees) the imevoable nghits o
phoingraph / videniape the operation or proechre to be perfomed, inchading appropriaie and otherwise use such
photigraphs and images for, and in cormection with, aGranies"s medical, soertific, edhrcational, and publicity
purposss, by anvy means, methods and media {print and electnonic) now known ar, inthe ubre, devdoped that the
Grantee deerms appropwiate {provided that sudh photoraphs and images may not bevsed in So-prolit oommencials,
uniess such commerdals are publicizng educational proorams at Cummings Schooll. As medical and surpical treatment
necesiaties the removal of tisae, cells, Thads or body parts of my animal, | authorize the Grankees o dispose of oruse
these tisaues, cells, fhids orbody parts for sciantific and educational purposes.
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| undeyshand that a ANANCE CHARGE will be agiplied D all acoosds ungaid after 30 doys. The FINANCE CHARGE is

covputed ana mordhly rate of 1.33% par mandh, which 5 an avisl poooége rate of 16% agplied tn the avevage
daily balance aststasding, with a maeTnsn fee of S50

| do hurther agyee that woudd any gayment, ar the full sataust of the aum sketed above, become ovethemwe than 20
doys fam the alwwe qard ypon time of payret ar gayments, the entire babnee shall be corsideed ndefoult and
become duse and payable. 1 Aethey agree to be respascitie for asvy or all cofiectios agewcy andfor Atormey fees
rereayy in ot the full asveewt

| do further agree to comply with hauss of visitation in coywsadion with our Hopia s polioy.

| have read, undersherdd, and ayee o arcept the teyms and awefitions harein

Owner's address: | B6 . 5

B6 ¢

i the exdivih ol aduritting the arianal & someone dthey than the kegall oveney,
phase comglete the partion befowe

The owne of the animall B6 imwmmmm«mlmwmwws
owne o pay the veteinary medical seyvices grovided at Qstenings Shool pursauat o thetems and coonditiors
dewyidnd sbove

Autteriad) Agerit - Please it Agot'sSpetuse

Towny/City State 7ip
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Lummings

\eterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Body Weight Weight (ke 0.00

Brachycephalic Consent Form
Anesthesia, Sedation and Hospitalization

Brachycephalic is a term for “short-nosed”™ . Several dog breeds may experience difficulty breathing due
to the shape of ther head, muzzle and throat_ Shorter nosed dogs nclude English Bulldogs, Frendh
Bulldogs, Pugs, Boston Terriers and many other breeds. The shorter than average nose and facen
proportion to their body size can cause problems for these breeds at tmes. Owners with
brachycephalic breeds must pay exira attention to their animals during exerdise, heat and while
obtaining veternary cane.

Overview

The purpose of this form isto inform you of the risks assodiated with anesthesiaf sedation and
occasional iy hospitalization, which are inherent for dogs with shorter noses (brachweephalic). Not all of
these problems may apply to your dog, but these are part of the brachycephalic syndrome. Please
discuss any specific concerns with your attending veterinarian,

Respiatory problems

Brachycephalic dogs have a shortened shill, resulting in a compressed nasal passage and abnormal
thmat anatomy. The shnormal upper asirway anatomy causes noeased negative presaune while taking
a breath, leading to inflammation, deformation of throat tissues, and obstruction of breathing. We
encourage comective surpery i moderate to severely affected dogs.

Coolng problems

As dogs cool by panting, dogs with namowed ainvays may have difficutty cooling themselves. This may
be made worse by anxiety or stress.

Stomach and imtestinal problems

Brachycephalic dogs may swallow a lot of air whidh can lead to increased vomiting or regurgitation,
and this could lead to preumonia If possible, we pre-ireat brachycephalic dogs with medications to
reduce stomach acids, and to promaote stomach emptying.

Restroint challenges

Due to their airway, and in some bulldogs, ther mirinsic personality as “towgh®™ dogs, it may be difficult
1o restrain them salely. This is a particularly sipgnificant problem with more aggressive dogs. We
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occasionally need to sedate them, or ask family membersto help with some routine procedures to
awoid unnecessary stress on the patient.

Sedation ond onesthesio

While sedation and anesthesia are commonly performed in brachycephalic breeds, especial ly bulldogs,
recovery from anesthesia may be more difficult for these patients due to a namowed arway. We have
our anesthesia team very dosely involved in sedation and anesthesia of brachycephalic breeds
espedally bulldogs. They have found that careful monitoring is essential to a good outcome. In fact,
many dog owners iravel some distance in order to ensure that a Tufis board -certified anesthesiologist
is present during anesthesia or sedation to minimize the risk of complications.

We consider brachyerphalic dogs a high risk population. Flease be susre you talk with your doctor
about the following:

1 Any medical and for surgical trestment altemnatives for your pet

2. Sufficient details of this consent form and how they apply to your dog
3. How fully your pet might respond or recover and how long it could take
4. The most common complications and how serious they might be

| grant permission for my pet to undergo general anesthesiafsedation/hospitalization at Tufts Foster
Hospital for Small Animals at the Cummngs School of Veterinary Medicine_

| am aware that my pet has physical characteristics that make anesthesia and sedation more
challenging and possibly more risky than for the sverage dog with a longer nose.

| am aware that brachycephalic breeds, such as the English and Frendh bulldog, Boston Testier, Pug,
and Pekinpgese have a shortened skull, resulting n a compressed nasal passage and dbnormal throat
anatomy. The abnormal upper airway anatomy causes increased negative pressure while taking a
breath, leading to inflanmation, deformation of throat tissues, and obstruction of breathing.

| am aware that if my brachycephalic pet undergnes sedation or general anesthesia the potential
complications include partial or complete arway ohetrnuction during recovery and

repurgita ion/vomiting which could lead to aspiration pneumoniafrespratory distress. With arway
surgery, death has been reported as a rare complication in <3% of cases.

| am aware that anesthetizing or sedating a brachycephalic animal for any reason can lead to the
development of significant complications as described n this dooument._

Flease answer YES or ND 1o the following queshions:
My pet has demonstrated difficulty breathing, exercise intolerance, andfor collapse episodes.
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{\'Eﬁ Cno

My pet has demonstraied difficulty ealing, sudh as gagging, vomiting, and regurgitation

1 ves %D

My pet is receiving or has recently received a non-steroidal anti-inflammatory drug {e_g., Rimadyl}

[ ves ?{m

Your sipnature ndicates that you have read and understand the above information and give your
consent for treat

~— B6

Date: 212019
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E[LI m m Il H @ S ﬁ;wﬂﬁ;ﬂrmumnt

. - MNorth Grafion, MA 01536
\Veterinary Medical Center -ty S o
AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY hitpffwetmed tufts eduyf

Ea'diulugr Limson: S08-B8 716596

Dischage Instructions

Pt =~ Lo
Mo B6 | [ B6 Patient Bk 4237725
Spedes Canine Address
BrownyWhite Male {Neutared) English BG
Bulldog
Brthdate:: B6 |
Altending Cardinlopist-

B6

premature depolarizations, and el ventriouslar dyshnctiong possible oomponent of diet-related candiomygopatiy

cardiomyoapathy {ARVC). This disease is common in bulldogs and is characterized by replacement of the normal heart
rmurscle by Fat andfor scartissue which may result inserious veririoutar asrhythimias {abnormal heart dhwihems onginating
Tomthe ower chamber of the heart), candiac enlarrement and congestive heart failre, or bothe Dogs with ARV may
experience syrwnpe {linting) or sudden death as the result of venirioular amhytbmia,. Thowush we cannot reverse the
changes inthe heart muscle, we can oonirol the heart disease with medical managemenit
The following diagnostic test resulis were obtaned tnday:
EOG findings: The BCG shows a mamber of premature versirioular owsractions {VACS) orpinating fnom the right
veritricle
Edhocandioosram Findines: The right veriricle s moderate tomarkedly enlaneed The left vendride i mildly dilated
with the left veririouar free wall thimed, There & reduced vieor of cantraction of the left veniricle. The left
atrium & mikdy to odeately enlaged. The nghit atrium s moderately to maredly enlaged. There s somemitral
and triarpid vahe repupitation. The hepatic veins are markedly distended

Morsioring at hosnes Please monitar for any sions of letharpy, wealaiess, palegums, cough, shirines, of breath,

nappetrnce, or milapse. If a mllapsing episnde & noted, please dheck your dog's cum olor and ry o oet a sense off
whether the heart rabe i show or fast. 1T you have an iPhane or Andmoid smartphone device, you may warit to explare the

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004726



option of purdhasing the Kandia Maobi le device which will allow youto monitor the heart rate and dwthm at home
{wwwaliveow.coml. [Fyou haveany concermns, please call or have your dog evahated by a velerinarian, Our emergency
clinic is open 24 hoursfay.

place that heve, and send him hame forthe 24 hours duration. He wauld then rebum herethe next day where we can
remowvethe Holter and ana lyze his heart rythmnio fully his awhyitmia Call Fyou decideto do-this test

Recosmnended Medications

B6

Diet suppestinans: Dogs with ARV may benedit from the addition of omega2 fatly acids {fish oil] tothe diet. Diets audh as
the Royal Canin Boer or Early Cardiac diet, or Hills jfd have ample fish: oil and may not require much {orany] additional
supplemeriation Additional information on supplemeris such as fish ol orother supplement s that you might have
questions abmat may befond on theTulls HeartSmart web site: fhitips/Aveb tulfts echyheartamanrt/dietf).

INEXT DOSE DUE= You can start B6

O The DA & orer iy nwestimatine an apparent association betwesn diet and atype of heart disease called dilated
cadiomyopathy. The ead care is still unclear, bt it appears o be asnciatied with boubique diets and those
cantaining eotic ngeden o aegandiee Therehee, we are osrent iy recommending that dogs do not eal
these types of diets.

and does not awitain any eatic ingredients, sudh as kangaoo, duck, lamb, venison, lentils, peas, beans, buffaio,

O The DA ssupd a statemant regarding this e
{hiips /A b oo/ AnimalVeterinaryf NewdEvenl 5 CUWUpdalegfuomG] 3305.0kim) and a recent article
publshed by Dr- Lisa Freemman anthe Cummings Sdwools Petioodniogy bing can urther esphliin these findings
{hitip:f Avetrwatrition ufts.ece 201 8063 brolen-heart -ride of heart disease-in-boutioque- ar-grain-ree diets-and e
otic ingredient s/}

o Our nutritionists have compiled a list of dog Toods that are good options Tor doos with heart disease

Dry Food Options:

Royal Canin Early Candiac (veterinary diet)

Royal Canin Bear

Purina Pro Plan Adult Weishl Managemeant

Purina Pro Plan Brighit Mind Adult Smal Breed Fomla

Carmned Fond Oplions:

Hill's Science Diet Adult Beef and Barley Enbree

Hill's Scence Diet Adhult 1-6 Healthy Culsine Boasted Chidken, Camot, and Spinach Stew
Royal Canin Mature §+

We renommend siowly imducing one of the diets an the above list a< follows: 25% of the new diet mised with 75% old
diet for 2-3 days, then 5050, etc R !
Hopefully you can find a ditonthe listthe B6  will enjoy?

i your dog has spedal nuiritional needs or requires a homecooked diet, we recommend you schadule:an appoiniment with
our rutritionists (5083 57-4696)

Berdse reconenendatinns: Generally we recommend limited activity for dogs with heart disease - Leash walkonly &5
ideal Repetitive or strernams hich enerpy activities {repetitive ball chasing, nemning st ofHeash, o) are not
recnmimenided as theseactivities may result inworsened armhythmia or even sudden death,
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ireatments as needed (sudh as anbiarhythmics]. We will likely recommend redhack BCGs every 3 mandhs, oryou can
purthase the Al eCor and send us an BOG about onee a month

ﬂn’kymi]rumstngmwith B6 EEIE. Phﬂaamrmlimm liaison at (508874696 or email us at

Please visit our HeartSmart webhsite for more ommation:

PMlease visit our HeartSmart webhsite for more ndormations
hitp et tufts edhheartamart

Presripiioo Befill Deschosne
For the sofely ond well-beimg of our polients, your pel mast hove bod on exominalion by ome of eur velerimorions within the post
yeor in order In obivmn presorplion medicoions.

Ovdfeniong Food:

Pleose ove ok with youwr primovy velerinonian o porohos the recommended diet{s). I youwish o mychose your food from o,
please el 710 doys in odvonce (5O8-857-0629) ino e Lhe food 5 i ook Allernolve i, velersmory dicls con be ordered from
online reloders with o preseription/ve ierinory opprevel.

Clvicod Tiiods:

Chnieed trioks ore studies i which ourvelerinory doctors work with you ond your pel io invesligolr o specifiec dseose process or g
promsing now iest orireatment Pleose see our welsie: vel hfls cdufovmncfolinicel shuokcs

Cas= B6 | Owner | B6 ; Disthenpe insInetions
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Lummings B6

\eterinary Medical Center e -z

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY - i Canime

Cardiclogy Linson: SOB887-969%6 =2

BIWMI:E
Cardiology Appointment Report
Enrolled in DCM Study

Date: 212019
Attending Cardiclopict

M John E. Rush DVM, M5, DACVIM {Cardiology}, DACVECC

i B6
Cardiclogy Technician:
Presenting Cunth'l: Here fur possible entry to DCM study. Half—gsteré B6 a came in last

Cnnn-'lultﬂ'nm:

B6

Had reason for concern of DCM based on diet and sister, came in based on NTproBN P level

Dt omd Supplesents:
Grain free diet- Wellness Core. Chicken and Turkey wet food 4oz BID. Fish dry food 1/4 cup BIDL
No supplements or treats.

Cardiovwascullor History:
Prior CHF diagnosis? N
Prior heart maammar? N
Prior ATE? N
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Prior asrhythmia?N

Monitorng respiraory rate and effort at home? N, but taking notice more alter sister’s CHF. O thinks

20-30 at rest .
Cough? N

Shoriness of breath or difficulty bresthing? S ound s raspy when anxious.

Smcope or collapse? N
Sudden onset lameness? N

Exercise intolerance? N- Normally low energy.

Cunrent Medicolions Pertiment 1o OF System:

e -

Administration Fnaquen[:r B6

Need refills? N

Cordine Phyzicnl Examinalion:

B6

Muscle condition:
M Normal
E mild muscle loss

Cordiovasculor Physicall Exoam:
Murmur Grade:

M none

140

i

1 mpn

Murmur location/desoxription:

Jupular wein:
M Bottom 1/2 of the neck
[ middle 1/3 of thenek

Arterial pulses:
i Weeak - obese and difficult to palpate
= par
[ Good
D Strng

E!‘.iuimhﬂhn
Premature beats nfrequent

Gallop:
[ Yes

| moderate acheda
= marked cacheea

[ 172 way up thenak
[ Top 2/3 ofthenak

E| Bounding
I;I Pulse delidts

Dﬁisu;p:nﬂnus
= other:
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i No 1 other:

[ mtemittent
Pulmonary assecsments:

& evpnec [ Pumanary crackles
= dysgren E Upper airway siridar

M namal BY sounds

Ahdominal exam:

o Normal 2 mild ascites
[ Hepatamegaly 3 Marked ascites
i ahdnminal distension mostly adipose tisae?

Problems:

Related dog with DCM

Has a high NT-proBNP

Differential Diaproces: CM vs other

% = Diahysis profile

Eﬂ'ﬂ'ristwpnﬂe D“nau:mﬁugq:is

] Ei NT-proBNP

Qﬁmﬁipmﬁle Tmpu'ml

= Blood pressure | Othertests: Study binodwork
General/2-D findings | B6

NEtral nflow-
[ susramated | pepudonoamal
M Namal = Restrictive
I petayed relaxation

ECG findings: | B6
E B6

Assesoment and recommendations:

Findings are consistent with ARVC with concurrent 1V dysfunction which is either relsted to ARVC or could
have a component of diet-related cardiomyopathy. There was not enough asrhythmia seen today to clearly
trigrer antiamrhythmic therapy, but a 24 howr Holber monitor could be performed for a better asseesment
of arrhythmia burden, or Alivecor tracings could be evaluated 5Eﬂﬂl|y' B6

B6
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B6

Final Dispnosis :

ARVC with LV dyshmnction {possible component of diet assodiated cardiomyopathy}

Heort Foilhere Olacsihication Seore:

ISACHC Classification:
Hia = ia
M b = b
Eu

ACVIM Classification:
LA Ec
Hm Cp
M 2

M-Mode
Ivsd

LviDd
LvPWd
IVSs

LVIDs
LVPWs
EDV{Teich}
ESV{Teidch}
EHTeich}

SV{Teich}
An Diam
LA Diam
LAfAD
Max LA
TAPSE

M-Mode Normalized
IVSdN

LVIDdN

LVPWdN

1VSsN

IVIDsN

1VPW N

An Diam N

LA Diam N

B6

593®®33558958§§5

38

{0290 - 0520} !
{1.350 - 1.730}
{0330 - 0,530}
{0.430 - 0.710}
{0790 - 1.140}
{0530 - 0_780) T
{0.680 - 0.890} !
{0640 - 0900} !
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S5A LA

Ao Diam

SA LA f Ao Diam
IvSd

LvVIDd

LvVPWd
EDV{Teich}

IV5s

LviDs

LVPWs
ESV{Teich}
EH{Teich}

x5

SV{Teich}

LV Major

LV Minor
Sphericity Index
LVid LAX

LVAd LAX
LVEDV A-L LAX
LVEDV MOD LAX
LVLs LAX

LVAs LAX
LVESV AL LAX
LVESV MOD LAX
HR

EF A-L IAX
LVEF MOD LAX
S5V A-LLAX

SV MOD LAX
COALLAX
COMOD LAX

Doppler

MR Vmax
MR maxPG
MV E Vel

MV Decl
MV Dec Slope
MV A Vel

MY EfA Ratio
FE

E/E

A

5

AV Vmax

AV maxdPG
PV Vmax

PV maxG

TR Vmax

B6

I/min
I/min

mjs
mmHg
mjs

mjfs
mjs

mjs

mjs
mjs
mfs
mmHg
mjs
mmHg
mjs
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TR maxPG

B6

mmHg
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Lummings P

Veterinary Medical Center o el it
AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY hitp;/fvetmed tufts eduf
B6 Male (Neutered)
B 6 Coanie Engi:? Bulidog
211212019
Dear{ __B6 |

Thank you for refesring B6 \ with theirpet| B 6

¥ you have any questions, o mncems, pease: contad: us. at S08-887-4048.
Thank you,

John Rutsh DVM, DACVIM {Gartiology), DACVECC
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Lummings B6

\eterinary Medical Center e o

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY B6, m‘D:rFE e o _
Cardiclogy Linson: S0B-887-9696 s m LR

Creamn
Cardiology Appointment Report
DCM STUDY
Date: _ B6___
Attending Cardiclopict
[ John E. Rush DVM, M5, DACVIM {Cardiology}, DACVECC
B6 l

Presenting Complaint DCM study recheck; o reports doing well st home, good energy, no other
CONCEIMS.

Conasment Disesces: None

1o dhedk bt of grain-ree diet. Echo n Januany showed mild systolic dyshunction w/mild LAE. Transitioned
1o new diet. CBC, chem, BNP WNL

Diet ol Supplesents :
Purina sensitive stomach

Cordiovaceulor History:

Prior CHF diagnosis? N

Prior heart murmur? N

Prior ATE? N

Prior arrhythmia? N

Monitoring respiratory rate and effort at home? N
Cough? N
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Shortness of breath or difficulty breathing? N

Syncope or collapse? N

Sudden onset lameness? N
Exercioe into lerance? N

Cunvrent Medicalions Pertinent 1o OV System:

B6

B6

Muscle condition:
M Nomal
[ midmuscleloss

Cordiovaseulor Physienl Exom:
Murmur Grade:

ﬂ None

1A

L i

T mpwn

Murmur location/desoription:

Jupular vein:
b Bottan 1/3 of the neck
LT mickdie 1/3 of thenedk

Arterial pulses:
= vweak
M rair
H Good
] Strong

DSiu;mhﬂh'n
X premature beats

Gallop:
EEJ_‘I'E;
M np
| wetesmittenst

Pulmonary assesaments:
] Euymnesic

= 1/2 way up thenadk
Top 22 ofthenak

L pounding
L mutse deficts

Dntuipﬁnﬂnus
I other:
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I miid dysprea L wheeres

Dnlﬂkﬂ:ll:lﬁ;mm DLI“Haiqutri:llI
& Nomal BY sounds

Ahdominal exam:
s Normal [ mild ascites
o] Hepatomegaly L] Marked ascites
[ abdominal distension

Problems:
Hx of asymptomatic heart disease

Differential Dispnoces:
Nutritional DCM

% = Dialysis profile

[ ecs M NT-proBNP
[ Renal profile M Troponin|
[ Blood pressure ] other tests:
Echocardiopram Fndings:
MEtral inflow:
[ surmmated = peexdononmal
i Normal L] Restrictive
L] Detayed retmcrtion
ECG finclings:

B6

Ascecoment and recommendotions:
Stable systolic function compared to Previous exans, despite mild increase in LV cavity size {rfo dﬂllf
variation or interobserver variation).: B6 :

B6

Fnal Dispnosis
Mild systolic dysfunction with mild LA enlargement- rfo early stage DCM vs_diet induced systolic
dyshmnction
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Heaort Faihee Oassihication Score:

ISACHC Classification:
Hia
M Ib
T

ACVIM Classification:
Oa
O m
M B2

M-Mode
Ivsd

LvIDd
LvPwd
1VSs

LVIDs
LVPWs
EDV{Teich}
ESV{Teich}
EHTeich}

5¥{Teich}
Max LA
Time

HR
CO{Teich}
Cl{Teich}
Ao Diam
LA Diam
LASAD
TAPSE
EPSS

M-Mode Normalized

IVSdN
LVIDdN
LVPWdN
IVSsN
LVIDsN
LVPWsN

20
Ivsd

wvind
LvPwWd
EDV{Teich}

Enia
b

Ce

B6

B6

7 33i®RI3I335835§

=
=
=

I/min
|fminm

cm
cm

{0290 - 0,520}
{1350 - 1.730} T
{0330 - 0,530} !
{0430 - 0710} !
{0790 - 1.140} I
{0530 - 0780}

33§85
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IVSs

LvVIDs

LVPWs
BV(Teich}
EH{Teich}

%FS

SV(Teich}

LV Major

LV Minor
Sphericity Index
Lvid AAC

LVEDV MOD A4C
LVLs AAC

LVESV MOD A4AC
LVEF MOD AAC
SVMOD AC

Doppler

MV E Vel

MV Decl
MV Dec Slope
MV A Vel

MYV E/A Ratio
F

E/E

A

5

IVRT

AV Vmax

AV maxPG
PV Vmax

PV maxPG

Al

B6

B6

333iXvN3I3F3

mjfs

m/fs
mjfs

mjfs

mjfs
mjfs

mjfs
mmHg
mjfs
mmHg
m/fs
m/s
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Foster Hospital for Small Animals

Cummings M

Veterinary Medical Center North Grafton, MA 01536

(508) 839-5395
AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Client: ------------------------------- 1 Patient: lBGJ
Veterinarian:% B 6 Species:  Canine
Patient ID: Breed: Great Dane
Visit ID: l Sex: Male (Neutered)
Age: BG Years Old
Lab Results Report
Chemistry 21 (Cobas) 9/13/2018 11:43:20 AM Accession ID:; B6 |
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 0.6-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-72 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-11.3 mg/dL
T. PROTEIN 55-78 g/dL.
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL,
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL.
A/GRATIO 0.7-16
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CHLORIDE BG 106 - 116 mEqg/L
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
NA/K 29-40
T BILIRUBIN 0.1<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>